Poinciana
Community Development District

Agenda Package

February 17, 2021



AGENDA



Poinciana
Community Development District

219 E. Livingston Street, Orlando, Florida 32801
Phone: 407-841-5524 — Fax: 407-839-1526

February 10, 2021

Board of Supervisors
Poinciana Community
Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Board of Supervisors of Poinciana Community Development District will meet Wednesday,
February 17, 2021 at 11:00 at the Starlite Ballroom, 384 Village Drive, Poinciana, Florida.

Zoom Information for Members of the Public:
Link: https://zoom.us/j/93704992274
Dial-in Number: (646) 876-9923
Meeting ID: 937 0499 2274

Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:

Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Organizational Matters
A. Administration of Oaths of Office to Newly Elected Board Members
B. Election of Officers
C. Consideration of Resolution 2021-01 Electing Officers
Public Comment Period on Agenda Items
Approval of Minutes of the October 21, 2020 Meeting
Presentation from Polk County Regarding Marigold Improvements
Ratification of Agreements with Polk County Property Appraiser
A. Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Administration
B. Data Sharing and Usage Agreement
8. Consideration of Resolution 2021-02 Ratifying Enrollment in E-Verify System and
Execution of the Memorandum of Understanding
9. Consideration of Resolution 2021-03 Ratifying Approval of Phase 5H Unit 2 Plat Joinder
10. Consideration of Resolution 2021-04 Approving Phase 5H Unit 3 Plat Joinder
11. Staff Reports
A. Attorney
B. Engineer
C. District Manager
i. Action Items List
ii. Approval of Check Register
iii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
iv. Presentation of Arbitrage Rebate Calculation Report
D. Field Manager
i. Field Manager’s Report

K=

NG



ii. Customer Complaint Log
iii. Consideration of Proposal for Bella Viana Tunnel Maintenance
12. Supervisor’s Requests
13. Other Business
14. General Audience Comments
15. Next Meeting Date - March 17, 2021
16. Adjournment

The third order of business is the Organizational Matters. Section A is the administration of the
Oaths of Office to the newly elected Board members and Section B is the election of officers.
Section C is the consideration of Resolution 2021-01 electing officers. A copy of the Resolution is
enclosed for your review.

The fourth order of business is the Public Comment Period where the public has an opportunity
to be heard on propositions coming before the Board as reflected on the agenda, and any other
items.

The fifth order of business is the approval of minutes from the October 21, 2020 meeting. The
minutes are enclosed for your review.

The sixth order of business is the presentation from Polk County regarding Marigold
Improvements. Back-up items will be presented at the meeting.

The seventh order of business is the ratification of agreements with the Polk County Property
Appraiser. Section A includes the non-ad valorem assessment administration agreement and
Section B includes the data sharing and usage agreement for your review.

The eighth order of business is the consideration of Resolution 2021-02 ratifying enrollment in
the E-Verify System and execution of the Memorandum of Understanding. A copy of the
Resolution and memo from District Counsel is enclosed for your review.

The ninth order of business is the consideration of Resolution 2021-03 ratifying approval of the
Phase 5H Unit 2 plat joinder. A copy of the Resolution and joinder is enclosed for your review.

The tenth order of business is the consideration of Resolution 2021-04 approving the Phase 5H
Unit 3 plat joinder. A copy of the Resolution and joinder is enclosed for your review.

The eleventh order of business is Staff Reports. Section C is the District Manager’s Report. Sub-
Section 1 is the Action Items List for your review. Sub-Section 2 includes the check register for
approval and Sub-Section 3 includes the balance sheet and income statement for your review.
Sub-Section 4 is the presentation of the arbitrage rebate calculation report for the Series 2012A-1
and A-2 bonds. A copy of the report is enclosed for your review. Section D is the Field
Manager’s Report. The report containing the monthly treatment reports is enclosed for your
review. Sub-Section 2 includes the customer complaint log for review. Sub-Section 3 is the
consideration of proposal for the Bella Viana tunnel maintenance. A copy of the proposal is
enclosed for your review.



The balance of the agenda will be discussed at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any
questions, please contact me.

SmceJ;ely,

/W@L _fé (/( ({

* Tricia Adams
District Manager

CC:  Jan A. Carpenter, District Counsel
Kathleen Leo, District Engineer
Clayton Smith, Field Manager
Darrin Mossing, GMS

Enclosures



SECTION |||



SECTION C



RESOLUTION 2021-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
ELECTING THE OFFICERS OF THE DISTRICT AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the Poinciana Community Development District (the “District™) is a local
unit of special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida
Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board™”) desires to elect the
Officers of the District.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE POINCIANA COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

Section 1. is elected Chairperson.

Section 2. is elected Vice-Chairperson.

Section 3. is elected Secretary.

Section 4. is elected Assistant Secretary.
is elected Assistant Secretary.
is elected Assistant Secretary.
is elected Assistant Secretary.

Section 5. is elected Treasurer.

Section 6. is elected Assistant Treasurer.

Section 7. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of February, 2021.

ATTEST: POINCIANA COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson



MINUTES



MINUTES OF MEETING
POINCIANA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana Community

Development District was held on Wednesday, October 21, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. via Zoom

Teleconference.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Lita Epstein
Michael Luddy
Robert Zimbardi
Tony Reed
Elizabeth Lambrides

Also present were:

Tricia Adams
Jan Carpenter
Kristen Trucco
Kathy Leo
Clayton Smith
Debbie Ainslie

Chairperson

Vice Chairman
Assistant Secretary
Assistant Secretary
Assistant Secretary

Assistant District Manager
District Counsel

District Counsel

District Engineer

Field Manager

Resident

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the October 21, 2020

Poinciana Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS

Roll Call

Ms. Epstein called the meeting to order at 11:05 a.m., the pledge of allegiance was

recited and all Board Members identified themselves. A quorum was established.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS

There being none, the next item followed.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS

Public Comment Period on Agenda Items

Approval of Minutes of the August 19,
2020 Board of Supervisors Meeting and
Acceptance of the Minutes of the August
19, 2020 Audit Committee Meeting



October 21, 2020 Poinciana CDD

Mr. Reed appreciated receiving the minutes a few days early and noted the statement
about the pond banks and grass clippings in the water was made by Mr. Zimbardi. Mr. Luddy
recalled Mr. Zimbardi spoke to someone at Floralawn about it and did not get a good response.
Mr. Reed reviewed the contract and there was an issue between what was stated and what was in

the contract. The minutes were correct as stated.

On MOTION by Ms. Lambrides seconded by Mr. Luddy with all
in favor the minutes of the August 19, 2020 Board of Supervisors
Meeting were approved as presented.

On MOTION by Mr. Reed seconded by Mr. Luddy with all in
favor the minutes of the August 19, 2020 Audit Committee
Meeting were accepted as presented.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with Grau &
Associates to Provide Auditing Services

for the Fiscal Year 2020
Ms. Adams recalled the Board recently met as an Audit Committee and the Board

accepted the Committee’s ranking to select Grau & Associates (Grau) to provide auditing
services for the next five years. Staff recommended approval as it was consistent with the terms
approved by the Board and $3,590 was budgeted. Ms. Lambrides voiced concern about the CDD
paying for travel, as Grau’s offices were in Boca Raton. Ms. Adams explained most of their

work was completed electronically.

On MOTION by Mr. Luddy seconded by Mr. Reed with all in
favor the Agreement with Grau & Associates to Provide Auditing
Services for the Fiscal Year 2020 in the amount of $3,300 was
approved.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Fiscal Year 2021 Contract Amendments/Extensions
Ms. Epstein requested the consideration of all items through the end of the year so there

would not need to be meetings during the holidays. This would be the last meeting for the year,

until January.

A. Consideration of Amendment to Aquatic Management Agreement with
Clarke Environmental



October 21, 2020 Poinciana CDD

Ms. Adams stated the agreement contemplated an extension of the current terms for an
additional fiscal year, as well as a proposed 1.5 percent increase or an increase of $1,551. The
price on midges would remain the same. Clarke has not had an increase for a while and there
were no issues with their service. Ms. Adams stated the extension was drafted by District
Counsel. A few updates were necessary regarding updated addresses and contact information.

Mr. Reed wanted to be included in any meetings between Taylor, Morrison (TM) and the
South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) relative to Solivita Properties to ensure
they were meeting their contractual requirements to the District. He would make a list of all

deliverables agreed to by both parties as a measure of performance.

On MOTION by Mr. Reid seconded by Mr. Luddy with all in
favor the amendment to the Aquatic Management Agreement with
Clarke Environmental with an annual increase of $1,551 from
$103,399.92 to $104,950.92 was approved.

*Ms. Lambrides briefly left the meeting.

B. Consideration of Extension to Midge Control Services Agreement with
Clarke Environmental
Mr. Reed noted on Page 5, Hopping Green was referenced. Ms. Carpenter would amend

the agreement.

On MOTION by Mr. Luddy seconded by Mr. Reed with all in
favor the Extension to Midge Control Services Agreement with
Clarke Environmental in the amount of $12,583.33 was approved
as amended.

*Ms. Lambrides returned to the meeting.

C. Consideration of Extension to Landscape Maintenance Agreement with
Floralawn
Ms. Adams stated the Board budgeted $158,100 in the current fiscal year budget for

landscape maintenance services. Mr. Smith noted this was an annual extension of the
Floralawn2, LLC (Floralawn2) contract and well within the budget limits with no increase. Mr.
Reed stated according to Page 1 of Exhibit A, under “mowing,” the pond banks would be mowed
in one direction to reduce the amount of glass clippings going into the ponds and wanted the
grass to grow 10 to 20 feet from the water’s edge so the grass grows enough to filter out the

fertilizer or plant ground cover around the lake banks instead of grass. He wanted to resolve the



October 21, 2020 Poinciana CDD

problem instead of chasing Floralawn2. Ms. Trucco explained in the agreement, a provision was
added to inspect the work of all the contractors before the District paid. Ms. Carpenter advised
this was in many contracts. Mr. Luddy stated some ponds were beautiful and well maintained
and others could use an overhaul. Mr. Reed anticipated the ponds in 10 to 20 years becoming
nothing more than a marsh from erosion of the lake banks. Ms. Epstein suggested discussing this

matter under the Field Manager’s Report. Mr. Reed wanted a long-term solution.

On MOTION by Mr. Reed seconded by Mr. Luddy with all in
favor the extension to the Landscape Maintenance Agreement with
Floralawn2, LLC in the amount of $11,970.42 was approved.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Proposal from Amtec to
Provide Arbitrage Rebate Calculation

Services
Ms. Adams requested the Board’s ratification of an agreement that was signed by the

District Manager for Amtec to perform arbitrage rebate calculations in the amount of $450. This
was a regulatory requirement for the Internal Revenue Code to ensure tax exempt bonds were not
used as an investment. Mr. Luddy stated that the District did not own the value of the bonds. The
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) had provisions with tax exempt bonds where the interest rate
collected on any accounts could not be higher than the interest rate on the bonds. In that case, it

must be rebated back to the government.

On MOTION by Ms. Lambrides seconded by Mr. Luddy with all
in favor the Proposal from Amtec to Provide Arbitrage Rebate
Calculation Services in the amount of $450 per year was ratified.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney
Ms. Carpenter had a conference call with Mr. Flint and Mr. Reed regarding developer

issues. Ms. Trucco was working on the contracts.

B. Engineer
Ms. Leo reported over the next few months there would be pond inspections when water

levels drop and spoke with Mr. Smith about updating the maps. Regarding determining whether
a pond belonged to the CDD or the golf course, if a pond was surrounded by the golf course, it

made sense to designate it a golf course pond, but if the flow pattern was only adjacent to a golf



October 21, 2020 Poinciana CDD

course, it was a CDD pond. The CDD ponds in the northeast corner flowed from lands to the
north through the CDD boundary to the south.

Mr. Luddy requested the District Engineer document the questions and answers for future
reference. Mr. Ruddy requested piping and diagrams of the entire system, a list of ponds by
number and ownership and construction drawings for the new ponds to verify that the ponds
were built correctly prior to turnover. Ms. Carpenter suggested Ms. Leo prepare a cost proposal
to obtain as-builts and other data necessary to provide the diagrams and maps. Ms. Leo would
provide in an electronic format. Ms. Epstein addressed the following:

> Voiced concern about problems the District was inheriting from ponds built
incorrectly and asked if she could refuse to sign the documentation. Ms. Carpenter
did not believe the District was inheriting problems if the ponds met permit
criteria.

» Understood some ponds had large midge problems due to the way the ponds were
constructed with shorelines not having enough water surface. Mr. Reed confirmed
there were midges in ponds with stagnant water.

> Questioned if some ponds were not fed by natural springs. Ms. Leo stated most
ponds were stormwater retention facilities that were not spring fed. Mr. Reed

believed none of them were fed by a river or natural spring.

. Field Manager (Item 7Di)
i Field Manager’s Report
Mr. Smith reviewed the Field Manager’s Report, a copy of which was included in the

agenda package. Mr. Reed asked if Mr. Smith documented homes where drains placed by
owners damaged the pond bank. Mr. Smith noted two were repaired and two were being
investigated. Ms. Epstein asked if there was a midge problem on Pond b-16. Mr. Smith received
a complaint from one resident, but there were not a significant number of midges or conclusive
information to add this pond to the Midge Management Program. Mr. Smith would monitor for
any additional complaints. Mr. Luddy requested Mr. Smith review the records for prior
complaints from 2016 onward. Mr. Smith recalled a total of three or four complaints within the
last two years.

*Mr. Zimbardi joined the meeting.



October 21, 2020 Poinciana CDD

Mr. Zimbardi asked about the HOA contracts for landscaping, as the CDD usually
follows the HOA. If the HOA was going to change landscape companies, the CDD had a 30-day
termination clause in the agreement with their current company. Ms. Carpenter offered to include
a clause in the agreement that the contract was dependent on the HOA’s renewal of landscaping.
Mr. Smith advised if the HOA was not going to renew their landscaping contract, it would take
them longer than 30 days to bid it out and hire a landscaper. Mr. Reed asked if the Bottlebrush
tree was removed and replaced with grass. Mr. Smith indicated that there was already sod and
based on the not-to-exceed amount approved by the Board, two trees were fine and were

trimmed to give them a chance to grow. The dead one was removed.

C. District Manager
i Action Items List
Ms. Adams reported on the following action items:

1. CDD Merger: On hold until after the General Election.
2. Feasibility of Meetings with CDD. HOA & Tavlor Morrison: District Counsel and

District Management staff met with Supervisor Reed via conference call to
discuss the purpose and frequency of meetings, as pond turnover becomes
imminent.

3. CDD Pond Ownership on Golf Course: The District Engineer will follow up with

an email regarding general statements and a proposal to provide updated CAD
files and as-builts. The Pond Ownership Map will be added.

4, Methodology for Golf Course Assessments: In process. Staff reviewed historical

records. When the 2000A bonds were issued, the Assessment Methodology took
into account an exchange of property and developer contributions that offset the
debt that would have been allocated to the golf course. The operation and
maintenance (O&M) assessments followed suit, so there were no O&M fees
assessed to the golf course. This matter was currently under review with District
Management staff and would be considered for FY 2022 budget, subject to
review.

5. Stocking Ponds with Fish: Staff was waiting for cooler temperatures.




October 21, 2020 Poinciana CDD

Mr. Reed asked if TM responded about their participation in these meetings. Ms. Adams
explained that District Management staff contacted Matt Cuarta at TM, but there was no
response about attending this meeting. Mr. Reed noted many open items and the need for TM
and the CDD to work together, due to their lack of interface and coordination. Ms. Adams
recommended gathering information pending from the District Engineer regarding the pond
ownership maps and as-builts for the stormwater system prior to meeting with TM. Mr. Luddy
voiced concern about TM transitioning out of the District. Ms. Epstein understood 175 homes
needed to be sold to be at 90 percent buildout. Ms. Leo advised that TM had an obligation to
come to the CDD for pond turnover before transitioning out of the District. Ms. Carpenter
believed that at some point TM would realize they owned the ponds, but there was no way to
force them to come to the table until they choose to. The attorney representing TM was no longer

representing them.

il Approval of Check Register

On MOTION by Mr. Luddy seconded by Mr. Reed with all in
favor the August 13, 2020 through October 13, 2020 Check
Register in the amount of $174,232.54 was approved.

iii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
Ms. Adams reported the direct bill assessments were satisfied for this year.

On MOTION by Mr. Zimbardi seconded by Mr. Luddy with all in
favor the Financial Statements through September 30, 2020 were
approved.

D. Field Manager
i Field Manager’s Report
il Customer Complaint Log
This item was discussed.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests

Mr, Reed assumed the HOA and the developer had wetland maintenance contracts as
three men were spraying brown foliage in a wetland and questioned whether the CDD had
contracts for wetland maintenance for property owned by the developer that would be turned

over to the District. Ms. Epstein was told wetland maintenance was part of the SWFWMD



October 21, 2020 Poinciana CDD

permit requirements each year to limit the amount of exotic vegetation. After further discussion,
there was Board consensus for District Management staff and District Counsel to see if Taylor
Morrison has information regarding future transitions, potential costs and the CDD’s obligation
and to coordinate with the District Engineer. Mr. Brian Brunhofer of Taylor Morrison will be

asked to attend the next meeting.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

There being none, the next item followed.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS General Audience Comments

Resident Debbie Ainslie thanked Mr. Sinith for removing the tree on Pond B-16,
acknowledged there were midge issues and voiced concern about Taylor Morrison placing a
construction trailer and septic tank behind the basketball court, close to Pond B-16. Mr. Smith
viewed the trailer. There appeared to be a tank, but it was small and was on HOA property.
There would be no impacts to CDD property. Regarding the midge issues, Mr. Smith stated
Clarke performed a courtesy spray. Ms. Epstein recommended having Mr. Smith treat the pond
and see if there were continuing complaints and if so, the pond would be added to the Midge

Management Program.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Date - November 18, 2020

Ms. Epstein announced the next meeting would not be until at least January.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Luddy seconded by Mr. Reed with all in
favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman



SECTION VII



SECTION A



CONTRACT AGREEMENT

This Agreement made and entered into on Monday, December 07, 2020 by and between the Poinciana Community Development District,
a local unit of special purpose government of the State of Florida hereinafter referred to as the ‘Special District', and Marsha M. Faux, Polk
County Property Appraiser, a Constitutional Officer of the State of Florida, whose address is 255 North Wilson Ave., Bartow, FL 33830,
hereinafter referred to as the 'Property Appraiser’.

1. Section 197.3632 Florida Statutes, provides that special assessments of non-ad valorem taxes levied by the Special District
may be included in the assessment rolls of the County and collected in conjunction with ad valorem taxes as assessed by the
Property Appraiser. Pursuant to that option, the Property Appraiser and the Special District shall enter into an agreement
providing for reimbursement to the Property Appraiser of administrative costs, including costs of inception and maintenance,
incurred as a result of such inclusion.

2. The parties herein agree that, for the 2021 tax year assessment roll, the Property Appraiser will include on the assessment rolls
such special assessments as are certified to her by the Poinciana Community Development District,

3. The term of this Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2021 or the date signed below, whichever is later, and shall run
until December 31, 2021, the date of signature by the parties notwithstanding. This Agreement shall not automatically renew,

4. The Special District shall meet all relevant requirements of Section 197.3632 & 190.021 Florida Statutes.

5. The Special District shall furnish the Property Appraiser with up-to-date data concerning its boundaries and proposed
assessments, and other information as requested by the Property Appraiser to facilitate in administering the non-ad valorem
assessment in question. Specifically, if assessments will be included on the 2021 TRIM Notice, the Special District shall
provide proposed assessments no later than Friday, July 16, 2021. The Special District’s assessments shall, as far as
practicable, be uniform (e.g. one uniform assessment for maintenance, etc.) to facilitate the making of the assessments by the
mass data techniques utilized by the Property Appraiser.

6. The Special District shall certify to the Property Appraiser the Special District’s annual installment and levy no later than
Wednesday, September 15, 2021. The Property Appraiser shall, using the information provided by the Special District, place
the Special District’s non ad-valorem special assessments on properties within the district for inclusion on the 2021 tax roll.

7. The Property Appraiser shall be compensated by the Special District for the administrative costs incurred in carrying out this
Agreement at the rate of 1% of the amount levied on the TRIM Notice or if the TRIM Notice is not used, the rate shall be 1%
of the amount levied on the 2021 tax roll. For the TRIM Notice, the Property Appraiser will require payment on or before
Wednesday, September 15, 2021 for processing within the Property Appraiser budget year (October 1st — September
30th).

8. If the actual costs of performing the services under this agreement exceed the compensation provided for in Paragraph 7, the
amount of compensation shall be the actual costs of performing the services under this agreement.

9. Iftax roll corrections are requested by the Special District, the Property Appraiser shall be compensated by the Special District
for the administrative costs incurred at the rate of $5.00 for each tax roll correction exceeding ten (10) corrections per tax

year.

The Special District shall indemnify and hold harmless, to the extent permitted by Florida law and without waiving its right of any
applicable sovereign immunity, the Property Appraiser and all respective officers, employees, agents and instrumentalities from any and
all liability, losses or damages, including attorneys' fees and costs of defense, which the Property Appraiser and all respective officers,
employees, agents or instrumentalities may incur as a result of claims, demands, suits, causes of actions or proceedings of any kind or
nature arising out of, relating to or resulting from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the Special District or its employees,
agents, servants, partners, principals, or subcontractors arising out of, relating to, or resulting from the performance of the Agreement. The
Special District shall pay all claims and losses in connection therewith and shall investigate and defend all claims, suits or actions of any
kind or nature in the name of the Property Appraiser where applicable, including appellate proceedings, and shall pay all costs, judgments,

and attorneys' fees which may issue thereon.

EXECUTED By Marsha M. Faux, CFA, ASA
5 X - Polk County Property Appraiser
Special District Representative By: =
Cw"cg—.__ < . (:la;_.\./ \MI { %ﬂ
Print name J —
B stk Mo il Marsha M. Faux, Property Appraiser
Title Date

ITE



SECTION



POINCIANA CDD

This Data Sharing and Usage Agreement, hereinafter referred to as “Agreement,” establishes the terms and
conditions under which the POINCIANA CDD, hereinafter referred to as agency, can acquire and use Polk County
Property Appraiser data that is exempt from Public Records disclosure as defined in FS 119.071. )

The confidentiality of personal identifying and location information including: names, physical/mailing/street
addresses, parcel ID, legal property description, subdivision/neighborhood name, lot number, GPS coordinates, or any
other descriptive property information that may reveal identity or home address pertaining to parcels owned by
individuals that have received exempt / confidential status, hereinafter referred to as confidential information, will
be protected as follows:

1. The agency will not release confidential information that may reveal identifying and location information of
individuals exempted from Public Records disclosure.

2. The agency will not present the confidential information in the results of data analysis (including maps) in
any manner that would reveal personal identifying and location information of individuals exempted from
Public Records disclosure.

3. The agency shall comply with all state laws and regulations governing the confidentiality and exempt status
of personal identifying and location information that is the subject of this Agreement.

4. The agency shall ensure any employee granted access to confidential information is subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

5. The agency shall ensure any third party granted access to confidential information is subject to the terms
and conditions of this Agreement. Acceptance of these terms must be provided in writing to the agency by
the third party before personal identifying and location information is released.

The term of this Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2021 and shall run until December 31, 2021, the date of
signature by the parties notwithstanding. This Agreement shall not automatically renew. A new agreement will be
provided annually to ensure all responsible parties are aware of and maintain the terms and conditions of this Data
Sharing and Usage Agreement.

In witness of their agreement to the terms above, the parties or their authorized agents hereby affix their signatures.

POLK COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER POINCIANA CDD
Signature: K Signature: |I — 3—
Print: Marsha M. Faux CFA, ASA Print: e ge S. Fl..\L
Title: Polk County Property Appraiser Title: Ostricle A o —
o
Date: December 1, 2020 Date: i I’ i‘-l/Ll
[ |

Please email the signed agreement to pataxroli@polk-county.net.




SECTION VII|



RESOLUTION 2021-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRIC RATIFYING THE DISTRICT’S ENROLLMENT
IN THE E-VERIFY SYSTEM; APPROVING AND
RATIFYING EXECUTION OF THE MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING; RATIFYING PRIOR ACTIONS OF
THE CHAIRMAN, VICE CHAIRMAN AND DISTRICT
STAFF RELATED TO ENROLLMENT AND
COMPLIANCE WITH THE E-VERIFY SYSTEM;
DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE CHAIRMAN, VICE
CHAIRMAN AND DISTRICT MANAGER TO TAKE ALL
ACTIONS NECESSARY OR PRUDENT TO MAINTAIN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE E-VERIFY SYSTEM;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Poinciana Community Development District (“the District™) is a local
unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the
purpose of financing, constructing, providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure
improvements, facilities and services to the lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, the District is wholly located in, Polk County, Florida (the “County”); and

WHEREAS, Section 448.095, Florida Statutes became effective on January 1, 2021 by
the passage of the Florida Senate Bill 664. Section 448.095, Florida Statutes requires that
beginning as of January 1, 2021, the District, its contractors and subcontractors are required to
enroll with and use the E-Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired
employees. As part of the enrollment process in the E-Verify system, the District is required to
execute the E-Verify system’s Memorandum of Understanding; and

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors desires to adopt this Resolution in order
to approve and ratify the District’s enrollment in the E-Verify system; to approve and ratify the
executed E-Verify Memorandum of Understanding; to ratify prior actions of the Chairman, Vice
Chairman and/or District Staff related to enrollment and compliance with the E-Verify system;
and to delegate authority to the Chairman, Vice Chairman and District Manager to take any and
all necessary actions to maintain compliance with the E-Verify system.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT:

1. Recitals. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference are
incorporated herein.



2. Authority for this Resolution. This Resolution is adopted pursuant to the
provisions of Florida law, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes.

3. Approval and Ratification of the District’s Enrollment in the E-Verify
System and Execution of the E-Verify System’s Memorandum of Understanding. The
District finds it to be in its best interest to, and hereby does, approve and ratify the District’s
enrollment in the E-Verify system and the execution of the E-Verify system’s Memorandum of
Understanding.

4. Ratification and Approval of Prior Actions. All prior actions taken to date by
the Chairman, Vice Chairman and/or District Staff in order to ensure the District’s compliance
with the E-Verify system are hereby approved, confirmed and ratified.

5. Delegation of Authority to Chairman, Vice Chairman and District Manager
to Take Actions Necessary to Maintain Compliance With the E-Verify System. The
Chairman, Vice Chairman and District Manager, are hereby delegated authority to execute any
and all documents and take any and all actions necessary and/or prudent to ensure the District’s
continuing compliance with the E-Verify system.

6. Severability. If any section or part of a section of this Resolution is declared
invalid or unconstitutional, the validity, force and effect of any other section or part of a section
of this Resolution shall not thereby be affected or impaired unless it clearly appears that such
other section or part of a section of this Resolution is wholly or necessarily dependent upon the
section or part of a section so held to be invalid or unconstitutional.

7. Conflicts. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are, to the extent of
such conflict, superseded and repealed.

8. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of February 2021.

POINCIANA COMMUNITY
ATTEST: DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
By: By:
Name: Name:
Secretary/Asst. Secretary Chairman/Vice-Chairman



LATHAM, LUNA, EDEN & BEAUDINE, LLP

MEMORANDUM

To: District Managers/Supervisors
From: Jan Albanese Carpenter, Esq. and Kristen E. Trucco, Esq.
Date: January 4, 2021

Subject: E-Verify Requirements Under Section 448.095, Florida Statutes

The Florida Legislature enacted Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, which went into effect as of
January 1, 2021. This statute requires Community Development Districts to register with and use the U.S.
Department of Homeland Security’s “E-Verify system” in order to verify the work authorization status of
all newly hired employees. The statute also requires that the District’s contractors and subcontractors
register with and use the “E-Verify system.” The District, contractor and subcontractor are prohibited from
entering into a contract unless each party to the contract registers with and uses the E-Verify system.

If a District’s contractor enters into a contract with a subcontractor, the subcontractor must provide
the contractor with an Affidavit stating that the subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or subcontract
with an unauthorized alien. The contractor is required to keep a copy of the Affidavit for the duration of
the agreement.

In addition, Section 448.095, Florida Statutes requires that the District, contractor or subcontractor
must terminate a contract with a person or entity if the District, contractor or subcontractor has a good faith
belief that such person or entity has violated Section 448.09(1), Florida Statutes:

“It shall be unlawful for any person knowingly to employ, hire, recruit, or refer, either for
herself or himself or on behalf of another, for private or public employment within the
state, an alien who is not duly authorized to work by the immigration laws or the Attorney
General of the United States.”

If the District has a good faith belief that a subcontractor knowingly violated Section 448.095(2)(c),
Florida Statutes, but the contractor otherwise complied, the District shall promptly notify the contractor
and order the contractor to immediately terminate the contract with the subcontractor.

If the District or any other public employer terminates an agreement with a contractor for
knowingly violating Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida Statutes, the contractor may not be awarded a public
contract for at least one (1) year after the date on which the Agreement was terminated. Moreover, a
contractor is liable for any additional costs incurred by the District as a result of the termination of a contract
due to the foregoing.

For each District, the District Manager shall immediately take the following steps:

1. Enroll your District in the “E-Verify system” at: https://www.e-verify.gov/. To enroll, the Chairperson
or other authorized signer for the District must electronically sign the “E-Verify Memorandum of
Understanding for Employers” (“MOU”). The District’s Board of Supervisors shall ratify the execution of
the MOU thereafter. The MOU details the responsibilities of the Social Security Administration, the U.S.
Department of Homeland Security and the District.




As outlined in the attached “E-Verify User Manual,” under the E-Verify system, the District’s
responsibilities include:

2.

Agreeing to follow the guidelines outlined in the MOU and the E-Verify User Manual (attached);
Notifying each job applicant of E-Verify participation by clearly displaying the “Notice of E-Verify
Participation” and the “Right to Work™ posters in English and Spanish (posters are available in the
Employer Resources page at: hitps://www.e-verify.zov/emplovers/emplover-resources):
Completing Form I-9 for each newly hired employee before creating a case in the E-Verify system;
Obtaining a Social Security number for each newly hired employee on Form 1-9;

Ensuring that “Form I-9 List B” identity documents include a photograph;

Creating a case for each newly hired employee no later than the third business day after he
or she starts work for pay;

Entering the employee’s email address in the E-Verify system if it was provided on Form I-9;
Providing each employee with notice of and opportunity to take action in the event of a “Tentative
Nonconfirmation,” as described in the attached E-Verify User Manual; and

Ensuring that all personally identifiable information is safeguarded.

Of great importance, the District Manager must ensure that E-Verify system language requiring

compliance is included in all contracts/agreements entered into by the District: We can assist you in drafting
the appropriate language to alert contractors to these new requirements as contracts are bid or proposals
requested, and then for the actual contracts when they are drafted..

To confirm compliance, the District may ask contractors to provide a Certificate from the E-Verify

system or other proof of registration with the E-Verify system.

Thank you for your attention to this matter and please contact us with any questions.



SECTION IX



RESOLUTION 2021-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT RATIFYING
THE EXECUTION OF THE SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 2 REPLAT;
APPROVING THE DEDICATIONS CONTAINED IN THE PROPOSED
SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 2 REPLAT RELATED TO THE DISTRICT;
APPROVAL OF PRIOR ACTIONS; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“the
District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190,
Florida Statutes, for the purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure
improvements, facilities and services to the lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, AVATAR PROPERTIES, INC.,, a Florida corporation (the “Developer™)
is the primary landowner and developer of certain real property located in Polk County, Florida,
contained within the boundaries of the lands in the proposed SOLIVITA-PHASE SH-UNIT 2
REPLATIV; and

WHEREAS, District owns or will own, certain parcels of real property within the
SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 2 REPLAT (the “District Property”); and

WHEREAS, the recordation of a replat known as the SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 2,
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference as EXHIBIT “A” requires the District
to consent to the dedications contained within said Plat in which the District is conveyed
property and/or property rights; and

WHEREAS, the District additionally desires to ratify the prior execution of the
dedication in the SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 2 REPLAT and/or a Joinder and Consent to
dedications in the SOLIVITA-PHASE SH-UNIT 2 REPLAT, as required by Polk County;
approve the dedications to the District contained in the SOLIVITA-PHASE S5H-UNIT 2
REPLAT; delegate authority to the District staff, and approve all prior actions taken by the
Chairman and/or Vice Chairman of the Board of Supervisors of the District and District staff
regarding the SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 2 REPLAT, including ratification of the execution
of the aforementioned plat dedication and/or Joinder and Consent, if needed to avoid delay for
the Developers submission of the SOLIVITA-PHASE SH-UNIT 2 REPLAT, to the County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF THE POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS AND AUTHORITY. The
recitals stated above are true and correct and by this reference are incorporated by reference as a
material part of this Resolution. The Resolution is adopted pursuant to the provisions of Florida
Law, including Chapter 170, 177, 190 and 197, Florida Statutes.

Poinciana CDD
Resolution 2021-03



SECTION 2. APPROVAL OF THE LETTER OF CONSENT TO DEDICATIONS
IN PROPOSED SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 2 REPLAT TO THE EXTENT
NECESSARY. To the extent necessary or otherwise required by the County, the District hereby
approves District Staff to draft, revise, finalize and transmit, and the Chari or Vice Chair to
execute, a Letter of Consent to Dedications in the SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 2 REPLAT
evidencing the District’s approval of the SOLIVITA-PHASE 5SH-UNIT 2 REPLAT.

SECTION 3. APPROVAL OF THE DEDICATIONS CONTAINED IN THE
PROPOSED SOLIVITA-PHASE SH-UNIT 2 REPLAT The District hereby approves the
dedications contained in the SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 2 REPLAT.

SECTION 4. AUTHORIZATION OF STAFF. District Staff, including, but not
limited to, District Counsel, the District Engineer and District Manager, are hereby authorized to
execute any and all documents necessary to effectuate this Resolution, and to perform all other
actions necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution, as contemplated herein, including the
recording of the Plat.

SECTION 5. APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF PRIOR ACTIONS. All
actions taken to date by members of the District Board of Supervisors and staff of the District in
furtherance of the District’s approval of the Joinder and Consent to dedications and the execution
by the Chair and/or Vice Chair o in the SOLIVITA-PHASE SH-UNIT 2 REPLAT and in
furtherance of the District’s approval of the dedications contained in the SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-
UNIT 2 REPLAT, as contemplated herein, are hereby approved, confirmed and ratified.

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or
more provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage
and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana Community
Development District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2021,

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

Poinciana CDD
Resolution 2021-03



SIGNATURE PAGE TO RESOLUTION 2021-03
POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ATTEST: POINCIANA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

By:

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary
Its:

Poinciana CDD
Resolution 2021-03



EXHIBIT “A”

SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 2 REPLAT

[SEE ATTACHED]

Poinciana CDD
Resolution 2021-03



—pompg e, L969-Z¥5-L0r © SWLIT RN VPEMD w (GZ MNS ey DOl 0OIZ
wr oy et e 808¢ T 4IGAIN NOUVZIIOHINY 40 FIVOLILNID
o dop iy Sogusons ey porarsts e w0 2ot WY 107 A2 ey L ALNNOD SHI A0 SUIOAT JT0d THE N OMNGS 360 AYA JVaL I’
@ WA KD A [ LD 4PCHD 241 19 WAD BBNNG Ko ey paymiag ) o £ - AV3d S8t NO 0302003 10N JY JVHI SWOUJWISR! TYNOUIOOY th
s 2 i i S st IT1 “ONIGdYW ONV INUIAYNS
i o ANY 48 JIBORINY W CEINYIINS 38 STONVISVIND ON M
TS IS0 30 D hended ol Ptrpimed TIM GNY NIRIH (GRMISH] SONT Q30AISTS L S0 NOLLIID
; VRISV ROS AR TRERa0 KT TRV RS0 S R S0 SU R aaRgERsy AV
2399 # v wwod 7 amg o
g s fumy
! P b o
St sty 0y bctioes ACS oy Y W L1 M 0 sicmand oy S’ Jr
i SRS i AT O 1) pany i phaspes e w i Wl e e~
g 0 Sy w10 Quey
ol o oS ) 20 1S
SRR AR S0 TOT S Yo oAty 00 -
217 By pom g, = B3 — gy =,
s otony T RS g0 Simgnn). o A g0 asey
) sumy g L B ]
MRV AN ey noniey saturs | Queg ja pusog s o7 pervees mmpesd b wom ROBS 19 SR
oty o atacng (ot Ry g 19 e 4 10 B 83 10 soeAIOND) ) £
—0 |y P okl my paywons my o g
et o Ajuncy
281 MG Jo mveumgrbns on esd 20
VR SOUDRANIO0 1 AN Leg MDY SIULBUOLL E3VRNFAS JNNOUNS S s
P BN GRN Lt DR 10 Sivermbey A 3 19 (U i “IVACEIIY SHIROESIARCS ALY
7599 MR U0 i D Leyjoagy ayusden; AU MPIm pefauim
APU0f 0 JO LONBIRREIIL 80 B & 1) 849 10) Kiraan Lomst | 3% == iy |
TIVIGIEE S H0KRENS ot
< PR usy 0y
T e g | 2 e 6 80 U ek ] o o e 1 et
W I | s M0 Wt 0 Sy A 19 P0S W S0 Bipsen wdv o
o i Ko fid 40 L pumcsin Qg % o ol WORGHL SINGIGH QU L 0 NOLTIGNDD
193 Awvion 1) iy fo Gy NO1 SINRI00 THVAANGD 3 VVeES VA G0 L OF GIUIANDD 39 Ti (OMas F#it) v 15wt (61)
oy jo mag
iy p
prmpar oy dpovand “TVACHIY KINTRES VR SHL SO INRIOOTS 20 IML I 4V SLVNIGL TIM 41
i:%liii.{"«.nmhe“u‘i VOROT ALNNOD N0 0 SCHOOTY NIBd FHL J0 $LiL Ve V0011
o AL e A AR w M08 STHOI TOLLID N 10Z 11 {F0I00 CI0Y03Y INGYTSYI AUFIUN GNY SSZOPV AUVSGoNZL (1)
5 ecoes g ooy ey pedooproice ma ueunid KISy +0
N s K308 LOTENS Tt 1324V SO0 GNY DAUVN M IDNVI S1
VOROY ALNIOD W0 0 SRS
RIS NI L J0 LOSH 29V D501 HOOS SOUOITY WL NI BLOC 9 URENI LHOUIITY ALISOHINY
HUVH VHTYNFIOHOL H0 YOAVS NI SINDGSYZ ELIVES 351 01 SIHOR 0 LNVED TVANGHINENS (1)
Dr£1 30V XOR04 NO0H SOOI TOH Hid ‘TISVITRI SV INTTSYI NOUYAUTSNOD
[Py (vooray) VOROY LINGD H10d 0 SOOI XN I 0 Dv21 39¥d 9901 W00 SAUOITY TVOLLIO M GIOE SINGAT NIVH MIVLSED N
MG y jo U UIGNHON CIROITY INFFBSVI HOU VANBSNOT S0 SSYIIRH TYLREVS AB GV SV 620 Y 0300074 38 10N TIM SAIUSAS 4ILVM ONV SHIUSAS
- “UOHI NOOE Y BIOE 'DZ AYVSES TOUA3Y SA0D ARYY STUVLS QILINI GNY JORUSIT INFCOYNYH 3OVHIS AMVIINVS SOHVA SAVMIARG SIHUINUS
!nﬂ.! S2NVH VOO HLNOS SHOH Y V/8/0 NOUVHORID VORIGH ¥ DM SIULTAR Y¥IVAY SV HOfIS SININIAOQUII ANV LVHI FSNSNT JON
e/ NTINIIG GNY AG FIVST O SIHOR ASYOLENID L8V OXHL INGICSYI MO VALTSNGD A0 G0 (Z1) S30Q SQAYGNVLS V20T ¥0 AUVIS "I INUIIN
NNT OMGOTS Of LOFENS 38 AV A1YId04d SiHL
pando) oot 0 KNS N0 0
P e SGH0IRY BN IHE M 0TS ONY GRLI0TT 35 TIM 000 YNYOMOS L L SV INBSNOD OWY STvior (1) ONINVVH GHVZVH 000
CIOE B NFUATS TICUTY VN DEGZOOCOIEE DN
w20z o o — TNV LMD (N11) SV U SONVIISNI 000 3 WVIIOO0TS 0 SNVID TV
i et g o veiag oy, peeres oy Sty speees 3T Mt OO 35 O CMIRELIT SYRY ¥ GNS0 X INOZ M T NOTUH NNOHS SGVT i (01)
DM SRMRAOU SV o ORI SSHUIM A
AVM-SO-SLHOW TIV QL INFNTOQY INSTSV ALTLL FW 1004 0OTE V S i (5} SSTT 50 SUON SOV D82 SMIVINGD OGNV VABOTS AINGD 00 M ST GNVT A0 TN (BN NOFY Mt
LTS TS - 2 LTS DNINNDZT A0 INOS 4L OF 4334
V661 A0 ANTUSTGY WO iSVF SG8I FEISIS 2 YNGHO0D :
L3S 4300 - { LT PLBCO TNUD GVS 01 INGONVI-NON ISVT 00,0000 KON WS TONDU UUSY3 F5.12:60 KISON 30 INBYIS QUOKD ¥ ONV 14 FDUS
BV VLS VOROY St O SAUVTRS Y NOSUM MMOHS SILYNGUOOD VIS VLS 3 (5] 0 HIONTT BONO ¥ 'LT2 BTDS 20 HISAT] 3 WY 602561 J0 TENY WAINZD ¥ LT2S DUSHE S0 SV ¥ INAVA SN0 OVS SNOTY
aon . RREISYF MY F00ENE U RENINOS SAVINGD SN0 ¥ JG RUIVAND 0 iWOd Tl Qi 1323 CFIP LSV3 IS.STOP NINON NOY JONHL
6T NOUVATIR 4 ON J10d 204N0D U BOWDL USIM OILOZ HIHON SISHI0O (¥) WIS IMMOTIOS S Z-01 LOVL OIS S0 NN ARGISIH QVS SNOTY NI T
VO LLNNCO N10L H0 STHOIRS KB b HONOURL T S3¥d E91 MOOG VIS NI QG038 S V74 ARGHINDS OFS INYSVAT0 006G T4 L5Vl VSISV O T ARUSIH ! A0 NOSNILG ATTHNOS I NO ST 1O
HORE 1VId I O SNOHOOCY 5-35 VNI -VIAOS 20 1Vt WU WO NNOKS SV (62 GAIN) V'QU 4334 45715 IS LSTIQ6L HINOS N INGHL U39 V56T USTH OVLLOY HINON Nh Zo0C 1334 SOBI TSH OLETLL Hings
6251 S0 WUYT RHNDN HEX03D TNOLYN St OF INLVIR Jd¥ NORIH NNONS SNOUVATTS (Z) AOY IONGHL LT SCEOH  US LPOZNZF HISON N SNOWL 4TI OFFT IS QLALLP MIMON NN TN SISHGD
POV LA NI RLUON o {6) AL SNMOTIOS Jit TN A¥Td ARGHINOS GYS INGTY N6 SNHI Ut 1060 ~ NG ISYHS = VIS 0 IV3d VS 40 341 ARBHINGS
281 WUV TIUMH HIDE VY = 68 AW SIGT TIV A0 AVRS 3HI INOTY NGNSV FUNO INAT IO ¥ L L34 ZIWE USI ZOZLIE HINGS NW TN UINFINVE A0 INOG It O ISH 26,iAik NIAGS 0 SR
s S G e 4 AL JOM 1003 00 ¥ ONY F05 I INOTY INGNESY TOYMVAT JOW 1003 005 v 51 34t (9) T ¥ OV LT3 197 A0 HISNT) OO u!ﬂu!!&:;ﬁuﬁ:ﬁkﬁgﬂu%m«dﬁ;‘ﬂ‘Esﬁﬂrgﬁ
¥ ONAVH SHND OIVS OWOTY U L SMNLNAS ZOMINL DTS INA, PINOD FUYASD  ONNIONOD
TN oG ST Boee B o V4N TUOH TSHATUD SSTINY “TVIOvY iy SIS0 LI3SAUN 1L S 107 (5) .gE%ﬂu@kﬂwms\ﬁ&%ﬁxﬁ‘%sﬁ_&xiuﬁeg‘EQﬂ.%Eﬁuﬁiuuﬂﬂnd
femid” Ty ¥ 123 00S8 10 STgV 7 QVS INOTY A REALSINNINTS M TONTL & RAISH VoNoD
Prarecle. 44 WSSO 20135 NI VOROL I NG QUIAY SY F000 ALTIVS 0 RUUVASND SSUNTY K0 INDS S Gl SN EOPATE HINGS 40 SHEIVIE B0 ¥ GNY L33 CLOM H0 HIONT] OOOHG ¥ LTI 90D
03 > VILITII TVNOHL YN UL HIW ATIN0O TIVHS NOL Vil ONY SoNYRZINIVIY NOUVTTVASN SO HISNTT Y NY 05058 S0 TONY, AN V LTI 00USY 0 SKIVY ¥ ONAVH 3NN GNS GNY S353000 () s onmaTId
(P 0 S e p0ay, S L0/ pejelgeis 2 peiine syeeamece) oyt NOUIRASNOD HNIS LI B MO 8O SVO SNOMLITIE SWIOTT SVNOUNS U IAT IOV ARLUSYT VS SNGTY_ ARCUSHHINGS NNY TNHE Z~d LOVAL 10 N1 ARGISYI OIVSS0IY WO SNUT MO CIVE
Ehnqémn‘sagasgﬁaghﬁﬁh e Ay atacans @ ¥ A8 GINIED $0 Q1 QUNVYD SINHTSYI IV TSOHL QL ATddY 10N TIVHS NOU2SS SHI SRAISYHINCE AN N ¥ 0 JHUWAII FUAR 0 INO2 ¥l G ISY3 LTFAD KNGS 40 SNV GROHD ¥ NV 134 55°¥
5009 40 ipeng #ig Ry ixypngEveoer (i Apongnusa (7 Soda) WOA-AON o SINNVG H0I TINOSSIY LTINS 38_TIVRS 11 AL IaNnd ¥ 20 SNV Tl EZ3vava A0 KISNTT GHOHO ¥ L33 STL¥ H) HISKGT 0¥ NY “#R,i049 S0 TONV TWAINZD ¥ ‘1324 00TH 40 SOHOVY ¥ SKAVN AMND (VS DWOTY
o mswompigous (5 weaibe Do seaey (¢ wovoo (' wlopas Avaw 0 0y~ 2 ANVOND NOSATT THVI ¥ INGAT i M AUTID 208nd SGHIO MO SYO SNOHDTL REHINGS N SN LRSI SYXHNOD AT ¥ 20 RAUVAEIG FUN3H 40 INOI Il Q1 ISVT JJEZESE HINOS S0 SNRIVI QM0N0
(t o poyg jou sseoding 2y 0G0 GUEISy et PUD LonddeRY R = gﬁh%%%%mﬁﬁﬂ%igﬁgﬁ ONY L34 KQEZ 0 HIONT) RIOHD ¥ 134 $96C H0 HIONT] JHY NY LB0SSH0 40 TONY VN Egun.%u.gwﬂnsui
80 0) pojoapes Amiwy & (ARG uBGE £juimEna sdsg0Pp alt ] A SNy SO VA0 O, TNV e e < s Rl b T NS INOTY ABUSYIUNGS MY T LOVEL OVS S0 I} AT QS INUNVADT TGS HTBLSVIHYIN FAYONGO X4
el ViSc) GNY ZONVIZLNVA WO VTIVISIA O ST INOS GYS SIUPOI IS QS A0 & WM | S0VS B¥1 J008 LV M OFHIT) S¥ SORGHL IVId SHI Ol INUOIOY 'K
B S - ‘ NOUIRUSNOD St #03 SINIPESY T OSTY TIVMS SINGNESYI QALLVId TIV {3) VS KOS T 107 S0 UHOT ISMNINGS B G1 ISV SZESE0 HINOS 10 INRIVIE DHOHO ¥ ONV 133 YOBIE 42 HINTT G0N0
yogoid o0 Sy Soiin e o werast o o) paSEse Sovy - M ¥ 1334 LZIST S0 HIONT) DV WY LOPSLIS IO TINY TVIND ¥ Y37 000 0 SOHIVY V¥ SNAVH SHMD INGONVI-NON GIVS ONY 37
M e S | Lon ARGy i = s BeALS N LS ¥ (oOd) NOD INGNVIRHIL \wabm &) ;ﬁﬁmﬁuwﬁ#»&hﬁs Hﬁ»ﬁ...gxum_uﬁguﬁuu!q xsuﬂqﬁ %Bﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁg
- 513 ony "SI 10 0l v S3ron3s —— = 1V Vs Do v 0l 4T3
enesscons aupsockes om oun. e Do S o T H UTI 05T IS 000000 KINOS N TN LI COVEE ISV 000008 HISON Y TNGHI T3 SOTEL ISH 00,0000 HINGS.
8E§uzwuiu§§§ Pt ey o0 U ISMEBHIO SSTIN $90¥ ¥ ST Midd (RIS NSXT SSYT ¥ HIM N Z0GHE SNV 0 INOD 3 QI LSI SEECEC HINOS 0 SMN0 QU0 V OWY L33 SPTT IO HISNT! QUMD V 1334
GUEIRID_0Nr ) DA S1EDR DYOR DD SIS JOU ST Ao v NGAIINGR ZUTANNGD L35 ¥ (WY cl) INIWINON TNGHTIS INFNYIOGS V STONHD == (Z) VIV 20 HINGT Y WY ..nts.a.«g.saha:u@&ﬁhhﬁ{xuﬁx&!&nﬁuﬁ#»dﬂﬂsﬁgUﬁ
AUDGUD IV Y109 A RS Ly g “cacyeme e & ARU=D~1H ATEHINOS VS SMLEYL0 NG Y RELSYINLOS YN0 SAND v N0 INDD ¥ GI T2 E¥96E VN~ D-1Ha0
GOy poD e PUT i) 4o LG 8 Y 4008 1vid it USVT 000000 HIHON INTG YOO AINNGS H10d 20 SO0 I8N ¥ HONOUML ARGHINS VS INOTY ISV3 ZLISET HIHON No§ ToNF (14000 UOAVS YA 30 JWTT AVM-L-IHOW ARGHINCS WL NO S37 IMOd
IOHGID HEWED Ao PD () wie) oo 0 00IS WA o £E S30Vd 4l NOO0B VIS N QIRMOOD SV NORGHL 1Vid it Ol SNGHOOOY 't IND — HE SV S DHNNDIE S0 1N L 03 3 LI — HE TSV = VIWIOS 30 IVH GIVS 0 059 107 30 1000 ISYSHIUON FU 1Y Z0NGRNGI
i) b Rk w koo ol e 4 SIS 707 ANl S0 W1 ARUSH DU QL VIR TIOSSY IV NORGH WHOKS SOV (1)
"9 URBROEY AYUILE) BURDS 43 O] PSS § 5 BUON SHOLNNS SV GRS NG YOKY U0 N0d S0 SROIT NI I S0 Ty WO LC SOV I4i YOO8 1Vid M TI0MIO3N S¥
1209 £ow J0 Y4 pUD pocs sonad & W TiRD MOITY BA) § 104t HWORGHY, IV T8 Ol INOHOTTY 4 1N — HE ISR = VIANOS TQ4 LIVEL OGNV T-d JOVSL SO NOLYOS V¥ INGD GNY? 0 TOWd v
ayumumace Ay WOUSSI 97T
108 Busaxco. o eeodmd oty Koy NEREY Ltge Kabego i) DU
ﬂ.ﬁllﬁl.-ﬁigﬁ'gii
iia Bum B Y SO IORIOW P el
LopamD RGO [0 MITHN! B 0] ey EmiEIn Bmnd jo .
ot w7 €1 e s soml Lo e Sigi Sur VAo ALNNOD Xiod
L/ [
SOV 20 F0EIP U poeanrs inay semodend ASVI 8 FONVY HINOS £LZ JIHSNMQL #1  NOLUOIS NI ONKT
) Y T LIS IS5V .
e 2 A AT i 18 ot e £F HONDNHL £€ S39Vd ‘141 200G 1VTd NI QICH0IT
b Lyl e Lemorgelo, g g B L LINN—HE FSVYHA—VLAIIOS T—d OGNV T—Qd SLOVHL J0 NOUYOd ¥ ONILLY T3

P, H
e & LINO-HS SSVHL- VLIAITOS




= e
LYdl z 0 z 1300

298r-E¥S—L0P = SRLZE SARI VPSMO - KOZ SNnS ¥au ooy omiE
8082 &1 YFENON NOLVZISOHINAY S0 FUVILNLITD

om ‘owdavw awy onuans | Qe

VOO AINMOD NTod
1SYT 82 FONVY HLNOS LZ dIHSNMOL ¥1 NOUOIIS NI ONKT
£F HONOYHL LE S39Vd “ILL X008 LVTd NI GIGH003Y
! LINN—HE FSYHA—YLATIOS C—d OGNV T—Qd SIOVYL S0 NOLYOD V INULYTIZY




SECTION X



RESOLUTION 2021-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT RATIFYING
THE EXECUTION OF THE SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 3 REPLAT;
APPROVING THE DEDICATIONS CONTAINED IN THE PROPOSED
SOLIVITA-PHASE 5SH-UNIT 3 REPLAT RELATED TO THE DISTRICT;
APPROVAL OF PRIOR ACTIONS; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“the
District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190,
Florida Siatutes, for the purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure
improvements, facilities and services to the lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, AVATAR PROPERTIES, INC.,, a Florida corporation (the “Developer”)
is the primary landowner and developer of certain real property located in Polk County, Florida,
contained within the boundaries of the lands in the proposed SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 3
REPLATIV; and

WHEREAS, District owns or will own, certain parcels of real property within the
SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 3 REPLAT (the “District Property™); and

WHEREAS, the recordation of a replat known as the SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 3,
attached hereto and incorporated hercin by this reference as EXHIBIT “A” requires the District
to consent to the dedications contained within said Plat in which the District is conveyed
property and/or property rights; and

WHEREAS, the District additionally desires to approve the execution of the dedication
in the SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 3 REPLAT and/or a Joinder and Consent to dedications in
the SOLIVITA-PHASE SH-UNIT 3 REPLAT, as required by Polk County; approve the
dedications to the District contained in the SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 3 REPLAT; delegate
authority to the District staff, and approve all prior actions taken by the Chairman and/or Vice
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors of the District and District staff regarding the SOLIVITA-
PHASE 5H-UNIT 3 REPLAT, including ratification of the execution of the aforementioned plat
dedication and/or Joinder and Consent, if needed to avoid delay for the Developers submission
of the SOLIVITA-PHASE 5SH-UNIT 3 REPLAT, to the County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF THE POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS AND AUTHORITY. The
recitals stated above are true and correct and by this reference are incorporated by reference as a
material part of this Resolution. The Resolution is adopted pursuant to the provisions of Florida
Law, including Chapter 170, 177, 190 and 197, Florida Statutes.

Poinciana CDD
Resolution 2021-04



SECTION 2. APPROVAL OF THE LETTER OF CONSENT TO DEDICATIONS
IN PROPOSED SOLIVITA-PHASE S5H-UNIT 3 REPLAT TO THE EXTENT
NECESSARY. To the extent necessary or otherwise required by the County, the District hereby
approves District Staff to draft, revise, finalize and transmit, and the Chari or Vice Chair to
execute, a Letter of Consent to Dedications in the SOLIVITA-PHASE SH-UNIT 3 REPLAT
evidencing the District’s approval of the SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 3 REPLAT.

SECTION 3. APPROVAL OF THE DEDICATIONS CONTAINED IN THE
PROPOSED SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 3 REPLAT The District hereby approves the
dedications contained in the SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 3 REPLAT.

SECTION 4. AUTHORIZATION OF STAFF. District Staff, including, but not
limited to, District Counsel, the District Engineer and District Manager, are hereby authorized to
execute any and all documents necessary to effectuate this Resolution, and to perform all other
actions necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution, as contemplated herein, including the
recording of the Plat.

SECTION 5. APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF PRIOR ACTIONS. All
actions taken to date by members of the District Board of Supervisors and staff of the District in
furtherance of the District’s approval of the Joinder and Consent to dedications and the execution
by the Chair and/or Vice Chair o in the SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 3 REPLAT and in
furtherance of the District’s approval of the dedications contained in the SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-
UNIT 3 REPLAT, as contemplated herein, are hereby approved, confirmed and ratified.

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or
more provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage
and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana Community
Development District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of ,2021.

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

Poinciana CDD
Resolution 2021-04



ATTEST:

SIGNATURE PAGE TO RESOLUTION 2021-04
POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

POINCIANA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

By:

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary

Poinciana CDD
Resolution 2021-04

Its:




EXHIBIT “A”

SOLIVITA-PHASE 5H-UNIT 3 REPLAT

[SEE ATTACHED]

Poinciana CDD
Resolution 2021-04



2969-295-L0F ® SUIT G pevD e SOZ AT 10U OOV ODIT
oy BN NG Jostme pu

s TV ‘e BOBL 81 STGNIN NOUVZINORINY JO LVAHLYIO
10 CB——Wp DRI Y pasekts vy 1 1ot AW 400 KD Foay L UMD SIHL 0 SUN0O3Y TENG Tt Nl NN 35 AVA Lt s
o 01 T o 1 o 00 300 I o 3 et s i s o o 1V SH. A o Jow v Vi ShOUSRSSY TGy I7T ONIddVN OGNV INIATAYNS
o 4o Ly [ ANV A5 AROHINY 18 CUNVINS 39 SONVISNIOND ON N
TGS IS0 0S5y o e Pofymnd TN OV NIRGN GOS0 SONVT QHIAKEINS ! A2 NOU S
TR ROER TRERIO RS ORYT WOLD I 51 W05 IHIVED 511 M GROITY SV 4¥id SiL,
2905 # WS Yowy 7 ey 0N
oy etz e
oy e acbw o
AP o3 0 Siins aseges oy Y B0 228 ks 10 geennd o4y gy Ly e s A
e g MinD f Keumirere o 6 PY 2 pasaar taeq Y e O 0 g i dawey ol me SINGAT NIVY NIVLNED N
29 J0 Ay oy o b GIGO0TS 38 10N T SWIUSKS MU YH OGNV SNISLS
WL 9O WS w20 s FIVHTS ASVLINYS SONVL SAVMAEG SIMUINUS
VADEDDV SOCIAEE AINID VADHASY ESENONT AINTOD W10d hia\ﬁ..ﬂﬁ\m\_gm}sxtxkﬁﬂk JHINSNT 10N
o 5300 SCHVOINVIS TVI0T M0 ZVLS “TYHIATS INILIIN
Lo R e N —— S, NINT INOOT OL LOFENS 38 AVN Au350% SIHL
et vy 1o e asipunied R0 10 5%
— L1 ) G e ONINSVH OIVZVH 0004
o oy symimtay geimrs | G 10 avop s Ao pardoms mnrpasnss o) souncoce i o
S— 1l _ 3 2= WO g 12 SIS I 19 BEOG WT SR OLRENG 043 4
—_— s gy D W sty pigy paupons ooy Jert mE
[ LTI TNUIT — T 1T
21 Mg g0 muewmpies wip o o s 133K5 400 - | ITBE
R GUGLOTI0 1p 408 VIR DY EUSLUIND $000404 JUODUUNS O)
P TS s 228 D 20 GRS ora o9y 9 g i TVADE33V STRORSTARGD TN xaw
Jard s pur ucpEpsechE pUD Uo0ALS Ageusdeas Sur P pelowna
iy o1 40 ool B O &) i ) JoIp s Aqamy o s vocedemg )
AVIEIID SRS O s ma e
A Paise wuag sy
met— e ] S Poons o9 b wo o0 Sae [ BywoRs 1oV e 40 MY
T iow et | ey s s 18 amecpepunicg 53 2 P00 830 10 Bsreres e uy
Lol 90 T D Lpningumns 4 10 NI SINGTEACSIN I 40 NOUTINOD NOsn
g j9 g IR0 TINVAIANGD L VIYSES VI 000 SHL O (BAINCO 39 Tim (oN0d i) v Javed (61)
(nas 4ueson a4 e
e - .
pascpant oy Kaouoend WACHIIV TVROITKINGD SEIRORSIRRGS ATNMGT AV SHL JO IWGHOOFY K0 IR T IV TLVROPII T 1
.ﬁﬂl‘i%iﬁ.ih!hﬂmﬂlu:wuﬂﬁwﬂa VONOU UINNGI ¥I0d A0 SOOI NGid THL K0 ¥Eis 30vd VoIl
TR e~ NIy R i Svemp— HOOG STUORY TRALID M 6107 '$) FFALI0 CIRNOOTY INIFBVI ALITIR GNY SSZIW L0 (#1)
10 0ot i ot Acyq patpopmoioe sm Hmuingesy Grodass NG
Py WHTAON SITHNS Pl LITV STO0 ONV LYW N LDV 51
VRO ALMICD WO KD SRS
0 w5 I It 20 2961 39Vd 06501 NOOH SRUOOTY WIN4N M BIOZ G MRSPGTI0 QIGHOATY ALROHINY
S VHTOODONOL 0 SOAVS M SINICSYT QLY I50 0L SIHOR 10 INVYD TN (1)
D121 20V 16901 MO0 SQUOOTY WOLI0 X3 WLISVIIRA SYH NGNSV NOLLVANZSNOD SEIT 50 RON SRRV LETT SNVINGD GNY VOROY WU AT N ST GVVY 0 TIUVS TRISIT DY I
L B i) YORO A0 310 S5 ST NS HL 0 Vi BV 5590 Hﬂggmﬂu& 102 .
Voute e =1L 01 ) ORI A NSV | NG VALSSNCO S0 SSVTEsN | IV AR [t sien, = NOd 41 01 T8 TUT 18000 TOZZ VI QVS 0 IV AVR-D—~1HO ARBULNOS Ut INOTY TSV3 20,9489 MUON N W 4T3
hd pa— 0401 HOCR 10 BIOE VE AUVISGI OO SO ANSY SIUVLS CIUND GNY LIRUSIT LIGREOVNYI 25T THT ARN—SO—1HIR ARCUSIH BVS INOTY ISV3 ECLHOE RINGS MY ZNGH! SONGONY! S0 INOJ It Qf IS¥T 641200 RIS
"auc 1t LUK VEROTS HIOS SION AV V/8/0 NOUVSOMDS VRS ¥ “2M0 SIS dVIVAY 0 INRV3D GOKD Y DY ITH GATD A0 KIONT] QUDNO ¥ 114 ZEX9 0 HISNST W WY LSS0R02 S0 TNV WUAGD ¥ 433
NIHLIT ONY 4G FOVSTE QL SIHOR AUVOLINGE AL8vd NI INGAESYS NOLVAYTENGD A0 Q30 (F1) DOSL 0 STOVY ¥ AV TAU OV ONY TN) AVH—SO—1A0 ARDISIN GYS SNOTY ATLLSYIUNGS MY JONIU A IMUSYIRISON
IS SAWO ¥ S0 THUVAND J0 INOY M Ot 4324 SOIN TNT AVH-H~IHOW ARGLSIN QVS INDTV USYD 000000 HINOS
voete opumts R 0d 0 N TUGNL SBP00 TGZZR Y A0 I AVN-S0-1KKH ARLUSH 3N D OMUT INOd ¥ Gl 1T 00 2617 000008 iz
e N s s SEUI3Y I 3 N1 QTS QW QUGS 5 TiM GO0 VwvioRSDd L B SV INSNOG Ny S0 {11) Stor o AR LSO DDA Lo W V3 60400 RSN 10 SHANGE TN ¥ Y00 BEL0E O HLHT
. ROKO ¥ U3RI IFT09 20 HIINTT DUV NV LInSELLL 40 TNV TUINZD v L3I 006 IO SAKIVY ¥ SNAVH DANO INZINVI~NON
_ 2107 BE SOSPAULS AISHIY SV DES0IS0IZI DN GYS ShOTY ARGHINON N TN ATUUSYI IAVINGD SN0 LNGONVI-NON ¥ MO INOS ¥ 01 LTI OULEZ 15M Z09LE9 WINOS
\ 4 A ... TV ALNAIO (m3) VT LYY SONVETISNI 000 23 WVIAOOTTY S0 SONVHD TYIWNV MY SHGHL LTI 00T ) ONVISH ¥ Y08 107 OVS O W1 AWSHK U aNOTY ISV3 _ESCKOE KINGS NN JoNDM
wirsﬁﬂhueiaihh! E!§ AZ'0 L 0EINC 2T 0L TINRIUID SYSHY SY TN WXo INOZ M T NOGEIH NHOKS SONYI THi (01) GNANEIG O NOd L B0 | LN - HE FVHD — VIS 40 VD VS JO #09 10T A0 ADNI0O ISHWLUON FHL 1Y JoNIWNCO
et iy SN i . SHATIOF SV GIUISIO DN YIHTTE NGO NT0ct D SOHOAT TSNt I A0 T4 HONOWU 20 STOVe) ‘11 NOOS LVl N CDOUDI
RAN—SD-SIHOW TIV Ot 1E0VAY INGAOSYS A7 J0M 100 061 ¥ 51 T (6) sv SR TASS6F ocor 5 i oS ks SUnnes B i - S s e e s B oy
DESI S0 ININSIYQY NO2 ASYT $F64 FUSIS HYNOUOGT WOUAOSTT T¥OTT
VRS LUVLS WORT Tt O SAUVIRY TV WO NMOHS SIVNIMOOD 3NV SLVIS 3 (8) s
ZEL NUVATT? ‘| DN INOd TOKINGD SSIT HO UON SOV S5 SVINGD ONY YORIOY SUNNDS N0 N ST QYT K0 BOUYS BRSIT IN0GV
gﬁixﬁ%%ﬂﬂtﬂ%#ﬂi %_Snnb.!ium!_wswﬁcnx - il v ) e e o e
WORGY LK INGHITY 535 ISVHA-VIATIOS 20 1VId M1 HQ AWONS oW} DHNEIZD A0 LNOS 1324 15v2 .00.00.00 2t
5261 A2 MLYT TYOUE HL30030 TNGILYN TH! Gl SAUVI3Y RV AOREH NHOKS SNOUATTS (2) LI QOVEI USH 000000 HISON MY IHGHL {324 ITOL 1SV3 000000 NN MY SNHL U323 QUVI IS .00.0005 HLSON
MW TNGHL T 00%F ISYZ 000000 MISON NN¥ ONDH 4TV 0TI TSN 000008 NINON N SNT  AVK—IO-LHOY
0T TIV 40 Y THL ONOTY INGNESYD ARUSH QS ONUNYSI0 DL LT2I BSP0F 1SH 00000 HINOS MY NI SONGINYL 0 NOd U Qi ISX3 00005 HINGS
ST 30 1003 00T ¥ ONY 05 3 SNGTV INGAGSYT F0YNYHY HOM 1003 06 v 1 J3RE (9) PR QO ¥ G LT 000 o MG G v AT W 0 Kok ou Ny 000000 46 TNy 1D
(&= SV RELSYIHLS JONFHL A RGUSIUHLNOS FAYINO AU o
THN) TUON THEDUOC SSTIN "TVHVY Y SIAMND LITSUUM Lt ST 107 (5) S0 MO SHL Q2 LT 009 1SV3 000005 KON SIWI0O (C) Tl IHNOTIDS 341 18100 228 VA 10 SINT ARN-H0-LH00
ARGUSH OV ARGHINOS i SNOTY N SONGHI SNNNOI 0 INDd i Qi 11 GODZ TMT AVA-D-1H0R ARGUMOS Vs
NOSSTNCT NI HIGNd VENOY i A8 QAUICOY SV J00) ALIVS SNOTY 1SV 000008 HIYON N JoNGHL U0 FROZZ VA 0 3T AVR—~SO-LHOR ARGHINOS U NO ST INOS QS TNRELR
ouReas 89 S Wanaroesy s Ay 20 poso ryueuiass gﬂéw&h&ilx%i@i&ﬁggﬁiagiﬁn SO INOd L HOS F LN — HS 3N ~ WIMFOS A0 1V OS 0 L0000 MV YA 0 IR0 LSIALIOS I 1V TONGOD
00 1 s Poreey it s s e (3 NGV 0K QL A%V ON TIVIE SHOTIS SV GTOSIT SN VAUOY LINNOD N1t 40 SO HING ML A0 X9 HONDM L5 SFOVS ‘L1 NOOR IV M GITUGTIY
gk o, Xy A e e g A A S50 T 4 S S5 T 1 L AL ¥ 0 AT St Sy v SR 11 U G Y 1 L1 = 5 TSV ~ VNS ST G 1) SOV 0 Nlsod ¥ B T 0 T ¥
(7 2300090 (3 Eseie puo srai (i 5230 (7 Moo ANVANGT NOSATTL TV V INBAT I M ALTIUN S1Nd WGHIO H0 VO SNONGTTU ot [
{101 popiup j0u asodind 2y 003 UGS S PO VIBRESY éﬁh%ggaauﬁsxuﬁk&:uagﬁ%aé MO
Pajoopep Seawy ARy s sloup Javs (s TONVNILNV VTIVISM INULSNOO HONS UIBION
e oy a2 o . ggﬁsﬁéuﬂﬁ%i&ﬁ%ggiagi: UM SO0
ot jo pmumooys pus HRIUSNOT SHL 403 SINNESY3 38 OSTY TIVHS SINHGSYS GELLYH TV (O,
xﬁ&isqﬁiiig&.;ﬂhﬁu i SSI7 4O FUON SRV 610 SHVINGS OV YGRS LINDGD N N S3T ONYT S0 TN CEBNRISI0 A0GY 3L
e aikiomd “apois) - . Lid o TWINNII A0 LMD 2! QL L34 001 NOISNIUNT ARGUSM
wpmany pajaye assdng g xy SiESD PUD ErECaIINE SIS BHMVLS X510 GNY TN L3S ¥ (D'} 10 TOUINGD LIBNYIRME ¥ STIGNFT —e— (5) VS SNOTV SV LOQ0R08 HINGH MW J0NDHL 955 40T SO 1) ATBHLIGS OIS 0 NOSIILNE KBTS 3HI MO QNAT INOd V 01 1734
04D pUD DT DuRUGS Y aranc §0) G ) ALY PAICHOND 209 ISV3 00,0000 HINON MDY JONGHL 2334 DOV STM LOROGDS HILON MI T AYH—0—1H0 ATUSH (VS IUSVE SNGHE
oV 004t piowimioe shide pilo Siaitly Suerpche iy ‘CUON JSMUTHID SSTINN $908 #_ST 1l (GONVIS NSIT SSVHG V HIM {324 OUSS MY AVM~0-LHOR ARDISH OIVS INCTY USV3 000000 KINGS N TN 400 NZZVR Vb 20 AT AVM—10-LHOR
e e Sty 1o, Depse odiomoce secpirt| LACHONOR UEINOD U35 ¥ () NGRINOR JNGLELR HCHYE3E ¥ STONIT ~- (2) ANBIST L NO DMRT INOS ¥ QL L334 00SHE A0 DNVISID ¥ W95 10T GvS S0 INTT ARGHINGS (VS ONOTY ISY3 00,0006 HIMON M
i koot Jnd Kecpses Jueimarye 8000 SHGHL DNDIG A0 LNOI it 21 | LiNT = HE SSVRI — VINIDS S0 AV VS 30 #5107 A0 JLANI03 ISIHINGS i 1Y N0
o ST B i o lusins G S el LS 00,0000 HINGS OND VOMOY XUNAOD NN0d S0 SGUOORI IN0Nd ¥¥ HONOUH! £8 S3IVel 'tz
b g s, PLCU o SIS M0 1o Lomipane ol 2008 1vid N GIHOOTY SY HOFUM_ AV I QL SNONOXY I L ~ KE VG ~YIAGS 13003 INOTIOZ SV QRS0 INCE VAR UINIOT N0 40 SOUGITS SNENS Il 40 T HINOUHL L8 SOV 1 008 AV
gugﬂmuﬂhuﬁ%a T0ZZY VA 90 W A¥M—S0=LIROY ATRIUSIM 3L 01 NUVTER GWISSY Y NOREH NIONS Sonurv3g (i) A OERCIZ SV AR LV L 0L SNGICKVY L LN = WS ISVHd — VUGS I=Q4 10Vil 4D NOUNOd ¥ DNGG GNYT 0 TS ¥
Aipiai CARS ) CF PREENP 640 (R0g) P § DY P POUNGISIO TVOTT
1904 Aon jo 1 puo pocs ynnd & (D IRET O ¥ AL SUON SHUNMNSE
RO Aymy
Aot Buencoo 40 esodind s Xy ey unoys Kaa-jo—jilys pu
800 $)0nT ) D Juienn mmmla D SRAAAY S
oy d ilh.!\ti!ﬁ!&“—“-li
‘wguwds w0y Jo sesdd ]
R e ki VA0S ALNNOD X10d
P
K 20 seizeyp i pessesci ey sseodrd ASYI 8Z JONVY HINOS £ dIHSNMOL ‘61 NOLIIFS NI ONK7
P Y 4G S £ LN ISH~HIATIOS DA M 55 ot FES 4
eniyop Loney 300t wua ) v Gty it 1t pocpm) £F HINOYHL LE S39Vd “I£1 X008 LVId NI (304003
bl Loy o Srpdin g B d e § LINN—HE FSVHI—VLAIIOS TI=0 GNV 1—QJ SLIVYL 40 NOUNOL V INULYIdFY
ROIVIRIID LVId3Y V
£ LNN—HS SSVHI~VLIOS

- £ LINO-H9 ESVHL-VEIAITOS




LUGP-Z¥G~{0V = COLZE OPOL PO « COF SnS WAL OUYTIY GOIZ
808L 81 YIGNON NOILYZISORINY 40 IUYIIAUYII

971 “ONIdYN ONYV INUININS \ 93d

Z1=0 1IVHL

&i=3 Lavet

VOI¥Ol ALNNOo X1od
1SVI 82 FONVY ‘HINOS £Z dIHSNMOL 6! NOUIFS NI ONKT
£F HINOYHL £E S3IVd 1L} ¥O08 LVTd NI Q304003
4 LINR—HS FSYHd—VLATIOS CTi—0 GNV 1—Qd SLOVHL 40 NOUMNOd V INULLYTFY

v < . £ LRINA-HNS SSVEHA-VEIAITOS




SECTION X|



SECTION C



SECTION 1



‘1e0c Em:._n_mn_-t_E pe}o0}s aq 0} penpayos
ApAneUs) ale eisnquies) *1L.zoz Buudg

/ J8uIM BY3 Ul paysiuajdal aq pinoys inq
390}S BISNQWIED) Ul MO} UNJ 9ABY SWLB) YSi]

8592014 U]

Ynws uoieln

ewesbeuew abpiw 10}
Bunesw gOg snbny 1e panoidde se ysiy 4001S

0z/0c¢/s

'$994 BoUBRUSIUIRI puB suoneisdO aadd
o} pasSasse Jou S| AjJualng asinog Jjos) ay |

s$s9201d Y|

uid obioagy

196pnq uauno ay)
0} Ul paiojoe) ale Asy) MOy pUB SJUSLLSSasse
9s1n09 Jjo6 Jo} ABojopoyisw malAsY

61/8L/cL

‘puod

Qo e swo3dag pinom J| usy) ‘waysis ayy
ubnosyy pajnos a1am ‘suonipuod ubisep 1sod
pue a:d ay} yojew o} paulejulew aq 0} papasu
1By} SMO|} 3)ISHO BIem alay) sased Auew ul
‘Jyeuaq aignd Jayjo sey puod e J| "puod Ay B
aweosq AjleoidA} 31 @s1noo §joB Aq pspunouns
A@iodwoo sem puod e §|  "posu [eIo1BUS]
uodn paseq Ajjessusb sem diysisumo puod
8Y} JO UOBUIULISISP UORBLLIOUY [EDLIOISIY 8L L

pasjdwon

097 Ayley

8s1n09 Jjob uo
diysisumo puod gqgo 1o} Buucseas suluglaq

0z/SLIL

‘Buiysaw
1202°21°20 8y} 1e mslAel SOd 10} papnjoul
ale yoym sje|das jlews Buipsebas uoswiop

JojAe] Yum uoneOIUNWILLIOD USaq skey asey]

PIOH uO

il ablioag

uosLiop Jojfe | pue ‘YOH ‘aad
yum sbupyeaw Bulpuess Jo ANjiqises) sulwisleq

61/9L/0L

*SIapjoypuog snosawnu ase aley)
pue jo3ew usdo 8y} uo papel) alem Spuoq sy
Se o|qIses) Jou Ay} SI JUBSLIOD J8p|oYpuoq
18y} pauluelep usaq sey ) "pabieyo aq pinom
000°0}$ j0 @9} & ‘palinbay s1 uoILIdO UB)ILUM

€ J1 ey} [9SuNod puoq o) esuodsal e joBb
QQOMd "uonoa|e [ereusb Jayje un pioy uQ

PIOH U0

[esuno) jousiq
/ Wij4 ebiosg

seblay aon

61/91/01

ST G)

sne)g

ang a1eg

0] paubissy

wa}| uonoy

paubissy
Bunsap

# way

0202 4260130 parepdn

SINILI NOLLY

IISI] JUSWdOjoAa( AJIUNWILIO) BUEDUIO




SECTION 2



Poinciana
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

October 14, 2020 to January 31, 2021

| Fund Date Check No.'s Amount |
General Fund 10/27/20 2941-2946 $ 20,304.37
10/29/20 2947 $ 175.00
11/5/20 2948-2950 $ 13,440.73
11/12/20 2951 $ 8,616.66
11/20/20 2952-2953 $ 17,173.42
11/25/20 2954 $ 732.10
12/4/20 2955-2956 $ 12,683.01
12/9/20 2957-2958 $ 6,532.81
12/16/20 2959-2961 $ 29,450.58
12/17/20 2962 $ 583,462.57
1/28/21 2963-2971 $ 41,028.53
$ 733,599.78
Payroll October 2020
Anthony Reed 50109 $ 84.70
Elizabeth Lambrides 50110 $ 184.70
Lita Epstein 50111 $ 184.70
Michael Luddy 50112 $ 184.70
Robert Zimbardi 50113 $ 184.70
$ 823.50
$ 734,423.28 |




Lv6200

976200

S¥6200

¥¥6200

€¥6200

Zv6200

176200

#

N e ot ro L

T dovd

05°zZE’T
05§°22Z¢€’1
mauwmouau ST
0T 11
78 1pE

00°06S
ve-tot's
£E€°¢ces8
12791
S6°2¢
00°¢
81"
L9°9T¥
00°GZ1
o 00°0SL‘E
N@.Ohmwaw T
o |N¢.0hm~aa
00°002 T
00°00T
00°00T

LNOOWY
INOOWY

Te/01/¢

NOd

¥LS00A aad NIOd NIOd

ALINALIOAA0 DIWONODT 0 INIWIVYIAA
FII LOIVISIA TVIDAAS TZAI
M 000%S—00E£TS—-0TE 0102Z0¢C Tv928 0Z/10/01
ANTANVEd 3 NIgE ‘YNOT ‘WYHIVI
ONILHIN/ TIVRE/NIOL/MATATT
* 00STE-00£TS-0TE 80020C L66€E6 0Z/€T/6
¥A9aET HHI
ONISIIYIAAY TYDET
* 0008%7-00£TS-0TE 600202 SISIHOT 0Z/60/6
0Z/%Z/60 ONILIAW IO ION
® 0008%-00£TS-0TE 60020C GSISTIVOT 0T/60/6
0Z/60/6 J0SIAYMIANS A0 ION
¥ 00087-00ETS~0TE 600202 SIST®OT 0Z/60/6
ONI ’SINYITNSNOD IVD
0ZdIS SA¥IS ° ONI WINTINI
* 00TTE-00ETIS-0TE 600202 €STISSTIC 0Z/¥CT/6
AD-SHJIAYIS INAWADUNYW TVINIWNUIAOD
0202/0T INIWADYNYW QTIAIA

* 000ZT-008ES-0ZE 0T020T SyT 02/10/01
ANOHJIATIL

* 000T7-00ETS-0TE 0T0TOT v¥T 0Z2/10/0T
) SAI4OD

x 005Z¥-00E£TS-0TE 0T0Z0Z v%1 02/10/01
HDVYIS0d

* 000Z7-00ETS-0TE 0T0Z0Z ¥¥T 02/10/01
SEITIINS HDIIIO

* 000TS-00ETS-0TE 010202 v¥T 0Z/10/01
0Z/0T OANS NOILYNIWHASSIA

x 00ETE-00ETS-0TE 010202 ¥¥T 02/10/01
020Z/0T HOAL NOIIWWMOINI

* 00ZS£-00£TS-0TE 010Z0Z v¥T 0Z/10/0T
020Z/0T SEAI INAHTOYNYH

% 0007E£-00£T5-0TE 010202 v¥T 0Z/10/01

11 ‘7 NMUTT¥0Td
020Z/100 INIVW Hd¥DISANYI
» 00Z97-008£$~02¢ 010202 G955 0T/10/0°T
OTT ‘SADIAMES HINSOTISIA
00T-2-¥ Z10Z QIEHDS YOWY

* 00ETE-00€TIS—0TE 0T0Z0C 9 02/82/6
00T—-T-¥ ZT0Z JIHOS UOWY

* 00ETE-00ETS-0TE 0T0Z0C 9 02/8¢/6

SSYIOINS 90S #ILJOY Ldd OWHZ IDIOANI aLva

SNILYLS HWYN HOANIA ©**0L QASNIAIXH® " """ "HDIQANI~ """~
aNNd TYEENED ¥ MNVE
ANNd TYEINTD - YNYIONIOA *xx 120C/T€/10 — 020C/¥%1/0T

YALSIOEY MIFHD VIALNIWOD/AIVdHY¥d HTAYAYd SINNOOOV HLVA-OL-YVEX

¥1000 02/6T/0T

L2000 0Z/LZ/0T

§0000 0Z/LT/0T

L1000 0Z/LE/0T

10000 02/L2/0T

#0000 0¢/LZ/0T

02000 0Z/LZ/0T
ALYA
#ANIA  MOTHD

SHLYA MOFHD xx»
¥00€dv



956200 89°66
o _ 89°66
SG6200 mm.mmmuwm ST
g€e” mmm NH
vs6zo0 ot-zer i
o 0T geL
mmmmom mowmmmnml T
gg-ges
00°¢€9
00°41
L9°9T%
00°G2T1
o 00°0SL'€E
Nmmmoo NwwOanﬁm ST T
_ TV 0L6°TT
ammmom mwummowml T
o ww 919’ w
ommNcm molmMm ) o o
e 00° mhw
676200 0% °2Z8T C S
L 0%°281
896200 mmwmmmﬂmm ST
£EE°€8S'ZT
# INOOWY
"t CMOHHDT ("t INOOWY

4 qDYd 12/01/2 NOY¥

YLSOOX adad NIOd NIOd4

JD-SHADIAYES INAWNIOUNYW TYINIWNIIAQD
YIVdEY SLHOIT TANNNL
* ooomw oowmm 0ze moomom 8%T 02/0¢£/6

OLINDSOW TYINIWNOYIANT HMUVIO

0Z/A0ON A¥NIS ILONW OLINOSOW
* coan« oowmm 0Ze T10C0C mmvﬁoaoo cN\wH\HH

mmwamﬂ dH.L

0Z/%1/0T OSIAYHAS JA0 LON
¥ 0008%—-00£TS-0T¢E OHONON NwNN¢0H oN\HM\oa

JI=SHDIIATIS INAWIDYNYH TVILNINNITAAOD

0Z0Z/A0ON ¥IDYNVW ATATI

* 00021-008€£S-0CE TT020C LyT 02/T0/11
SEIJ0D

* 0002%-00€1S-0T€ 11020¢C 9%T 0Z/T0/11
SHAI'TddlS FOIAJ0

* 000TS—-00€TS-0TE T11020¢C 9%T 0Z/10/T1
0Z0Z/A0ON NOILUNIWASSIA

* 00€ETE-00ETS-0TE 110202 9%T 0T/T0/1T
0Z0Z/A0N HOAL NOILVWHOANI

* 002S€-00€TS-0TE 110202 9%T 02/10/1T
0Z0Z/A0N TIJA INAWIDIUYNYH

* ooo¢m oomam oﬁm TT020¢C 9%T 02/T0/1T

OTT ‘7 NMVTVYOT
0Z0Z/AON INIVW FIVOSANY'T
* 0029%-0088G-02¢ ﬁﬁomom ¥-58598 oN\Ho\ﬁH

"ONI ‘SHDIAYES JIIVADY HMMVID

0Z0Z/100 SADIAYAS OILVNOY
* ooonv oommm 02t 0TO0Z0T thooooo oN\oN\oH

INIQOYES 3 NIAT ‘¥NOT ~E<m8<ﬂ

HONTIIINOD /MITATI / TTED
¥ 00STE- oomam oﬂm 600202 60€¥6 02/22/0T

Xaaad
0Z/%1/0T SIEL XJIAITAA
¥ ooomv OQMHm 01E oaomom 0v- mmH h oN\oN\Oﬁ

OLINOSON TYINIWNOIIANH HEMUVIO

0ZID0 A¥YES IWOW OLINOSOW
* 00TL¥-008£5-0ZE 0T0ZOZ E€IPTIOTO00 0Z/ST/0T

SSYTIOENS €0NS #LOOV ILdd OWdX
°° 0L qASNIgXE” * °

HDIOANI dLYd

SNLYLS HAYN JOANIA "t CHEDIOANIC Tt
aNOd TVHENED ¥ MNVE
ANNd TYIANID - UNVIDNIOA »*¥ T20C/TE/T0 - 0TOZ/%1/01

YHLSIDAY MDAHD HALAIWOD/AIVAIEd TTIVAYd SINNODOV TIVA~OL-¥VHAX

T0000 02/%0/21

11000 0C/%0/2T

mococ om\mN\HH

10000 02/02/11

¢oooo oN\ow\HH

60000 0Z/ZT/T1

hNooo ow\mO\Ha

01000 om\mo\HH

TT000 02/S0/1T
JIYd

#ANEA  MDIHD

SELVA JOHHD xx=x
q00€4dv



YLS0DA aad NIOd NIOd

796200 €€£°€85°¢T OLINDSOR TYINAWNOYIANI HNAV'IO
s 0Z O3A DAS IWOW OLINOSOW
ge-ggs’er * 00TLY-008E€S—-0CE ZI0Z0Z 8BEPTOT 0Z/ST/2T 11000 1Z2/82/1
€96200 99°919°8 "ONI ‘SHIIAYES DIIVNOY TNUVID
TZ NYL IWOW THIND JILVNOY
99°9198 * 000L7~008E£S-02¢ T0TZ0Z 10006666 T1Z/T0/T 60000 TZ/82/1
96200 LS Z9%’E8S MNYESN 0/0 ddd ¥NVIDNIOd
Z2T07S YIASNVEL INIWSSHSSY
LS°Z9%7 €8S M 0000T-00L0Z~00€ ZT0Z0Z  O0ZTLIZI 0Z/LT/CT €T000 02/LT/CT
196200 05°L¥C ONI ’SINVITINSNOD IVD
0ZAON-SA¥MIS "9NE WINIINI
05 L% * 00TTE-00ETS—-0TE TTOZOZ 89€LSTZ 0Z/20/¢T LTI000 0Z2/91/CT
096200 ZV°0L6'TT OTT ‘2 NMYIVHOTd
0202/03a INIVW FJI¥DSANYT
v 0L6’TT * 00Z9%-008€S-02€ ZT0Z0Z I-9%LS 0Z/10/21 #0000 0Z/9T1/ZT
656200 99°2€2'LT *ONI ‘SHOIANAS DILVYNOY @MUVTID
0Z0Z/A0N SHDIA¥AS DIIVNOY
99°9719'8 * 000L¥-008E£S-0CE TTOZO0C €6L00000 0Z/20/21
0Z02/030 SAIIA¥AS DIIVNOV
00°9198 * 000L%-008£5-02€ Z10Z0T 01800000 0Z/T10/2T 60000 0Z/91/ZT
856200 00°588 ONI ‘SINYIIASNOD IV
02/%2/017 AYAS JAINIONA
00°588 * 00TTE-00ETS~0TE 0T020Z €LZ9STZ 0Z/20/1T LTI000 0Z2/60/ZT
LS6Z00 T8°L¥9’S JO~SHIIAYAS INAWIDUNYW TYINTWNMEAOD
02/03d INIWADYNYH ATATI
£€€E8 x 000ZT-008E£5-02€ ZT10Z0T IST 02/10/2T
INOHAATHAL
SE°0T * 000T¥~00ETS-0TE 210202 0ST 02/T0/21
TIYLSOd
00°9 * 000Z7-00ETS-01E 210202 0ST 0Z/10/2T
SAITAENS TDIIIO
9g* * 000TS-00€TIS-0TE 210202 0ST 0Z/10/2T
0202/24d NOIIUYNVYWASSIA
L9°9T¥% * 00ETE-00EIS-0TE 210202 0ST 02/T10/2T
0202/03a HOAL NOIIVWMOJANI
00°S21 * 00ZSE-00ETS~-0TE 210202 0ST 0Z/10/21
0202/230 FTI INTWIDUYNYW
00°0SL’E * 000%E-00ETS-0TE 210202 0ST 0Z/10/21
IVdTY/TONUNIINIVH dOIVYEY
0T1°906S * 00%87-008€5~-0Z€ 010202 6%T 0Z/TE/0T 10000 0Z/60/2T
# INNOWY SSYTIDANS €NS #ILOOY Idd OWNA  HDIOANI  IIvd HIVA
STt CMDEHD " INAOWY SNIVIS HWYN JOANIA TTCOL QASNAIXRE®** *°*°"HDIOANI®**°* #ONIA MOIHD

aNNd TYYINID ¥ MNVd
ANNd TYIENID ~ ¥YNVIDNIOA *»xx TCO0C/TE/TO - 0Z0Z/%T/0T SHEIVA MOEHD xxx
€ qOVL 12/01/2 Nndg YALSIOAY MOHTHD YALONIWOD/AIVdTHd TIGYAYd SINNODOY HIVA-OL-¥VIX d00€dY



1,L6200

046200

696200

896700

L96200

996200

S96200

#

se e eNaEED " e

v aovd

8L°66G°€EL

8L°6657CEL
moummauﬂ ST

00°62T'T
Mwummuu T
- oo lerset
ooummw ) S

00°66¢
st-eet’'s

£€-€€8

0S°1

052

G1°

L9°91%

00°52T

_oo- osL’ €
00-00s
_ _ _ _ _ _0o0-00s
0£°69 ST T
_ _ 0€°69
Nquonmuﬂm ST

Zr-0L6°1T
INOOWY

INNOWY

TZ/0T/2 N0d

YILSIDEY MOHHD HALNGWOD/AIVATId ATAVAVd SINNODOV HIVA-OL-VYIX

YILS00M aad NIOd NIOod

YALSIDAY ¥0d TYIOL
¥ MNVE ¥0d TYIOL

ANIAAYEd 3 NIax ~423 'WYHLY'I
0Z AON TASNNOD TVHANAD
* oomﬁm oomam 01¢€ Hﬁomou 76756 oN\¢H\NH

¥IOaqIT1 dHL
0¢/6/8 ONILIAW Add ION
* cccmv ocmﬁm 0TE 800Z02 mwho¢0H ON\ﬁM\w
ONI ~m_HZﬂB.HDmZOU I¥d
02 OHd SOAS ONIYTANIONA
* ooHHm oomam oam NHONON mmNmmHN 12/%0/1

hHooc ﬁm\wm\ﬁ

J0-SHOIAYES INANIDUNYW TYLNINNIIAOD

1?7 NYL ILNIWEOVNVW dTIIdL

* 000ZT-008£5-02¢ T0T1Z0C €ST 12/10/1
T¢ N¥L SIIJ0D

* 00SZ%—00€TS-0TE 10TZ0C ZST 12/10/1
T1¢ NUL IDYLSOd

* 000Z%-00ETS-0TE 10T2OC ST T¢/10/1
TZ N¥[L SHITddOS HOILJA0

* 000TS-00ETS-0TE T0TCOZ ¢ST 12/10/1
TZ NYL DAS NOILYNIWASSIA

* 00ETIE-00ETS-01E TOTZOC ¢ST 12/10/1
I¢ NVL HOAL NOILVWIOJANI

* 002S€-00€TS-0TE TOTCO0C ¢ST T2/10/1
1Z NYL SHEd INIWIDUNVR

* 000veE- oomam 0TE ﬁoawow ¢ST 12/70/1 aoooo HN\mN\ﬁ

ALYIDOSSY 3 NVED

02/0€/6 FXd IIANV
* ooNNm oomam 0I€ NHONON £€620¢ ow\mo\Nﬁ

Xaaag

owooo HN\mN\H

0Z/LT/ZT 02/%1/21 X3add
* coomw OQMHm on NHoNoN 90— HNN L om\NN\NH

1T ‘2 ZSGA&MOHM

12 NYL HONYNILNIVN NMYT
* 0029%-008£5-02¢ 10TZ0T ST16S 12/10/1

SSYIDANS d0S #IDOV Idd OWdA IDIOANT ALYa
"T°0L QEISNEAXHE® " *°° " HDIOANI"""°°

#0000 12/8¢/T

dL¥d

SNIVLS JWUN JOANIA #ANFIA  MDIHD
aNOd TVEANID ¥ ANVd

aNQJ TYHENID — ¥NVIDNIO4

L2000 TCZ/8Z/1

S0000 12/82/1

01000 TZ/82/1

+¥¥ T20Z/T€/T0 = 0Z0Z/%T/0T SHLVA MOTAHD sx+
q00€4dv



SECTION 3



Poinciana
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
December 31, 2020

FHEEC NIRRT NI T TR L e



PTG R TR

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund

Debt Service

Month to Month

FY21 Assessment Receipt Schedule

TSRt | R T IR



Poinciana
Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet
December 31, 2020

General Debt Service Totals
fund Fund Governmental Funds
Assets:
Cash
Operating - Suntrust $ 1,390,978 $ - $ 1,390,978
Money Market Account $ 53,037 $ - $ 53,037
Investments
Series 2012A-1 & A-2
Reserve A-1 $ - $ 535,748 $ 535,748
Reserve A-2 $ - $ 322,618 $ 322,618
Revenue $ - $ 583,464 $ 583,464
Redemption A-1 $ - $ 7 $ 7
Redemption A-2 $ - $ 365,872 $ 365,872
General Redemption $ - $ 3,190 $ 3,190
Due from General Fund $ - $ 573,336 $ 573,336
Total Assets $ 1,444,015 -~ $ 2,384,234 $ 3,828,249
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 15,312 $ 0 $ 15,312
Due to Debt Service $ 573,336 $ - $ 573,336
Total Liabilities $ 588,649 $ (0) $ 588,649
Fund Balances:
Unassigned $ 855,366 $ - $ 855,366
Assigned for Debt Service $ - $ 2,384,235 $ 2,384,235
Total Fund Balances $ 855,366 $ 2,384,235 $ 3,239,601

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 1,444,015 2,384,234 3,828,249

B R = el TRETHU NIRRT DR TRy, e TR T TR TTRT T T T TTIeT



Poinciana
Community Development District
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending December 31, 2020

Adopted Prorated Budget

Revennes
Special Assessments $ 694,941 $ 538,076 $ 505,379 $ (32,697)
Interest $ 2,000 $ 500 $ 464 $ (500)
Total Revenues s 696,941 $ 538,576 $ 508,843 $ (33,197)
Expenditures:
General & Administrative:
Supervisors Fees $ 12,000 $ 3,000 $ 1,000 $ 2,000
Fica Expense $ 918 $ 230 $ 77 $ 153
Engineering $ 18,000 $ 4,500 $ 1,428 $ 3,073
Attorney $ 30,000 $ 7,500 $ 1,125 $ 6,375
Arbitrage $ 450 $ - $ - $
Dissemination $ 5,500 $ 1,375 $ 1,450 $ (75)
Annual Audit 5 3,590 $ 898 $ 500 $ 398
Trustee Fees $ 7,033 $ - $ . $ -
Assessment Administration $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ -
Management Fees $ 45,000 $ 11,250 $ 11,250 $ -
Information Technology $ 1,500 $ 375 $ 375 $ -
Telephone $ 100 $ 25 $ 27 $ (2)
Postage s 2,600 $ 650 $ 324 $ 326
Printing & Binding $ 2,000 $ 500 $ 23 $ 477
Insurance $ 6,600 $ 6,600 $ 13,981 $ (7.381)
Legal Advertising $ 3,500 $ 875 $ 732 $ 143
Other Current Charges $ 550 $ 138 $ - $ 138
Office Supplies $ 400 $ 100 $ 16 $ 84
Property Appraiser $ 7,000 $ $ - $ -
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 5 175 $ 175 $ 175 $ -
Total General & Administrative: $ 151,916 $ 43,190 $ 37,481 $ 5,709
Qperations and Malntenance Expenses
Eeld Expenses
Field Services $ 10,000 $ 2,500 $ 2,500 $ 0
Property Insurance $ 7.700 $ - $ - $ -
Electric $ 2,000 $ 500 $ 247 $ 253
Landscape Maintenance $ 158,100 $ 39,525 $ 35911 $ 3,614
Aquatic Control Maintenance $ 116,725 $ 29,181 $ 25,849 $ 3,332
Aquatic Midge Management $ 160,000 $ 40,000 $ 37,750 $ 2,250
R&M - Mulch $ 3,500 $ 875 $ - $ 875
R&M - Plant Replacement $ 3,500 $ 875 $ - $ 875
R&M - Aerators $ 3,500 $ 875 $ 506 $ 369
Storm Structure Repairs $ 50,000 $ 12,500 $ - $ 12,500
Contingency $ 30,000 $ 7,500 $ - $ 7,500
‘Total Operations and Maintenance Expenses  § 545,025 $ 134,331 $ 102,763 $ 31,568
Total Expenditures 5 696941  § 177521 § 140244  § 37,276
Excess Revenues (Expendiues) - 365,598
{Fund Balance - Beginning $ - $ 489,768

2

. - AT TSR T T IRy e NSRRI SR TR T



Poinciana
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund- Series 2012A-1 & A-2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending December 31,2020

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues
Special Assessments - Tax Collector $ 1,455,270 $ 1,156,799 $ 1,156,799 $ -
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $ 160,886 $ 80,443 $ - $ (80,443)
Interest Income $ 2,500 $ 18 $ 18 $ -
Total Revenues s 1,618,656 $ 1,237,260 s 1,156,817 $ (80,443)
Expenditures:
Leneral & Administrative:
Property Appraiser $ 15,500 $ - $ - $ -
Series 2012A-1
Special Call-11/1 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 15,000 $ (5,000)
Interest-11/1 $ 188,622 $ 188,622 $ 188,413 $ 209
Principal - 5/1 $ 640,000 $ - $ - $ -
Interest-5/1 $ 188,622 $ - $ - $ -
Series 2012A-2
Special Call-11/1 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 10,000 $ (5,000)
Interest-11/1 $ 143,156 $ 143,156 $ 143,006 $ 150
Principal - 05/1 $ 315,000 $ - $ - $ -
Interest-5/1 $ 143,156 $ - $ - $ -
i'l'otal Expenditures $ 1,649,056 $ 346,778 $ 356,419 $ (9,641) |

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) 5 (30,400) h 800,399

.Fund Balance - Beginning $ 722,316 1,583,835.96

it o e S S ol TIRTHETTRRRST I T T TR



265°598 3 (3 $ (090'15) R puadxg) sonuvaay ssaxq
“Tom s 5 5 5 $ s s - s - $ § %6t § Giw6e  § ES(19 3 SeTuypusdcy FioL
“eorzor % s 3 3 5 s 3 - s - s $ 001FE $ L0%E S L857E $  seslailig eoUNTR U PUE SUO[EIN0 BIOL,
: s $ $ s $ $ $ - $ - $ $ - s - $ - $ Aouafupuoy
$ H $ $ s $ $ - $ - $ $ - $ - $ - H stjeday aInpRng uLols

908 s $ $ $ H $ § - s - $ $ - s - $ 90§ $ SIEIRY - WY
- $ $ s $ $ H s - $ - s $ - s - $ - $ Juawsoeiday Iueid - WY
- $ $ $ L $ $ § - $ - H $ - $ - $ - $ PIOK - N
0SL'Le $ $ $ $ $ H $ - $ - $ § €851 § e8gzT $ £852T $ uawaBeuely a8pIW snenby
698'SZ $ $ s $ $ $ $ - s - $ $ 9198 $ L19'8 § 198 [ @ueuALEW lonuo) anenby
TI6'SE $ $ $ $ $ $ 5 - $ - $ § 0L6'TT $§ 0L6'TT $ 0LE'TT $ ueuuey adespuey]
L¥Z $ $ $ $ $ $ $ - s - $ s L6 $ £ $ i $ oMmw2|a
- $ $ $ s $ s s - s - $ s - $ - s - $ ouernsu] &1adoid
00s'z $ $ $ $ $ s $ - s - $ $ £€8 $ £€0 $ €£8 $ S30]AI0S PlOY
SEUSUXT PR

SIS S RS T[] PUF SUUIEISIT

TBVLE 4 $ $ 5 5 $ 5 - B 5 $ ELV'S $ N#h..lm § 9959z $ FARBRSHPUPY P [BI2UID [BI0L
sLt $ $ $ $ H $ $ - s - $ $ - [ $ Sit $ SUORLDSANS 3 SASUF] SING
- $ $ $ $ $ $ $ - s - $ s - s - $ $ Aesjeaddy uadod
91 $ $ $ $ $ $ s - $ - $ $ 0 $ s $ 0 $ seddns 200
= s $ $ $ $ s ¢ - s - $ s - § - $ - $ safliey)auaLing B8RO
2€L $ $ $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ s - $ - $ el s Buisptaapy |eSary
186'€T $ $ $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ s - $ - $ 186¢€T $ soueansuj
£z $ $ $ $ s $ $ - $ - $ $ - $ - $ ez $ Suipug 3 3upupg
vzge $ s $ $ s $ § - s - H $ St $ g9 § 581 $ Bmsog
iz $ $ $ $ $ $ 5 - s - $ $ ot $ - $ 9t $ auoydajay,
S4€ $ $ $ H $ $ $ - [ $ $ szt $ szt $ szr $ Adojowpa], uopeuLioju]
05Z'TT $ $ $ $ $ $ $ - s - $ $ 0se $ 0SL'E § OSLE $ s394 1uawaBeueyy
000's $ $ $ $ $ $ $ - 5 - $ § - $ - § 000's $ UONEISIUWPY JUSWSSISSY
- s H $ $ $ s § - s - $ $ - $ - $ - $ 994 da1st,
005 $ $ $ $ $ s $ - [ $ [ $ - $ - $ npoy [eauuy
05¢'1 $ s $ $ $ $ s - $ - $ $ LI $ L | A L] $ uopeujassiq
$ $ $ $ $ $ s - s - $ [ s - [ $ adenjqiy

SZUT s H H $ s $ $ - [ $ § - § s211 $ $ Aawony
8zH'l $ $ $ $ $ $ $ - s - $ $ s6Z $ 8vz § <88 $ BupoouiBug
LL $ $ s $ $ $ $ - s - $ $ - s - $ i $ asuadxg ©id
0003 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ $ - $ - $ 0007 $ 5323 siosputadng
RRUIETUpY Y [V

TSIy

EHU'S0S § s 3 s $ s $ - S5t 5 $ IZe'et¥ § BzZE'SY $ 6 3 SNU3AY [BI0L,
vor $ $ $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ § 122 $ 66 $ 6 $ 1saru)
6L8'50S  § $ $ $ $ $ $ - s - $ $ 0S96EY § 6ZL'S9 $ - $ Suaussassy [epadg
SISy

TRUCH 0) TPUOW
PLISIF Juawidopadg Hunwuo)

BUBDUIO]




Poinciana
Community Development District

Special Assessment Receipts
Fiscal Year 2021

MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS

Gross Assessments $§ 669,721.56
Certified Net Assessments $§ 622,841.05

100.00%

11/16/20 ACH $2,392.52 ($95.68) ($11047) $0.00 $2,186.37 $2,186.37

11/19/20 ACH $10,436.33 ($543.97) ($197.85) $0.00 $9,694.51 $9,694.51

11/23/20 ACH $57,236.44 {$2,288.96) ($1,098.95) $0.00 $53,848.53 $53,848.53

12/01/20 ACH $87,326.98 ($3,490.02) ($1.676.74) $0.00 $82,160.22 $82,160.22

12/11/20 ACH $117,898.65 ($4,705.82) ($2,263.86) $0.00 $110,928.97 $110,928.97

12/18/20 ACH $262,072.96 ($10,480.64) ($5,031.85) $0.00 $246,560.47 $246,560.47

$0.00 $0.00

"i"oft:ol'laed 5 537,363.88_% [21,605.09) S (10,379.72) s - § 505379.07 § 505,379.07
Percen Collected 81%

DEBT SERVICE ASSESSMENTS

Check Number

Received

Gross Assessments § 1,548,159.31
Certified Net Assessments $ 1,439,788.16

100%

11/16/20 ACH $5,753.48 ($230.13) ($45.94) $0.00 $5,477.41 $5.477.41

11/19/20 ACH $24,614.07 ($1,282.80) ($466.63) $0.00 $22,864.64 $22,864.64

11/23/20 ACH $124,791.77 ($4,991.33) ($2,396.01) $0.00 $117,40443 |  $117,404.43

12/01/20 ACH $197,367.49 ($7,888.53) ($3,789.58) $0.00 $185,689.38 |  $185,689.38

12/11/20 ACH $267,861.86 ($10,691.75) ($5,143.40) $0.00 $252,026.71 |  $252,026.71

12/18/20 ACH $609,411.78 ($24,374.55) ($11,700.74) $0.00 $573,336.49 |  $573336.49

$0.00 $0.00

“Total Collected § 122980045 § (49459.09) $ (2354230) s - § 1,156,799.06 § 1156799.06
[Percentage Collected 80%|

DIRECT BILL ASSESSMENTS
Taylor Morrison
2020-01 Net Assessments $ 226,279.80 $ 65,394.00 % 160,885.80

11/1/20

$113,139.90

2/1/21 $56,569.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/21 $56,569.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$ 226,279.80_$ ERCS S =
5
R R R N SN ST Ty

FRETAUTTTIHSERAT. RN Ry



SECTION 4



REBATE REPORT

Poinciana
Community Development District

(Polk County, Florida)

$13,285,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds
Series 2012A-1

$8,000,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds
Series 2012A-2

Dated: April 19, 2012
Delivered: April 19, 2012

Rebate Report to the Computation Date
April 18, 2022
Reflecting Activity To
April 30,2020

FEENY
e

AMTEC




TABLE OF CONTENTS

AMTEC Opinion

Summary of Rebate Computations

Summary of Computational Information and Definitions

Methodology

Sources and Uses

Proof of Arbitrage Yield

Bond Debt Service — Series 2012A-1

Bond Debt Service — Series 2012A-2

Arbitrage Rebate Calculation Detail Report — Cost of Issuance Account
Arbitrage Rebate Calculation Detail Report — A-1 Debt Service Reserve Fund
Arbitrage Rebate Calculation Detail Report — A-2 Debt Service Reserve Fund

Arbitrage Rebate Calculation Detail Report — Rebate Computation Credits

11

12

13

17

20



90 Avon Meadow Lane
Avon, CT 06001

(T) 860-321-7521

(F) 860-321-7581

American Municipal Tax-Exempt Compliance www.amteccorp.com

February 5,2021

Poinciana Community Development District
c/o Ms. Katie Costa

Governmental Management Services-CF, LLC

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard, Suite 300

Orlando, FL. 32822

Re:  Poinciana Community Development District, (Polk County, Florida), $13,285,000 Senior Special
Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-1& $8,000,000 Subordinate Special Assessment
Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-2

Dear Ms. Costa:

AMTEC has prepared certain computations relating to the above referenced bond issue (the “Bonds™) at
the request of Poinciana Community Development District (the “District™).

The scope of our engagement consisted of preparing the computations shown in the attached schedules
to determine the Rebatable Arbitrage as described in Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954,
Section 148(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™), and all applicable
Regulations issued thereunder. The methodology used is consistent with current tax law and regulations
and may be relied upon in determining the rebate liability. Certain computational methods used in the
preparation of the schedules are described in the Summary of Computational Information and
Definitions.

Our engagement was limited to the computation of Rebatable Arbitrage based upon the information
furnished to us by the District. In accordance with the terms of our engagement, we did not audit the
information provided to us, and we express no opinion as to the completeness, accuracy or suitability of
such information for purposes of calculating the Rebatable Arbitrage.

We have scheduled our next Report as of April 30, 2021. Thank you and should you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours,
%ﬂ/w Ve
Michael J. Scarfo Trong M. Tran

Senior Vice President Analyst



SUMMARY OF REBATE COMPUTATIONS

Our computations, contained in the attached schedules, are summarized as follows:

For the April 18, 2022 Computation Date
Reflecting Activity from April 19, 2012 through April 30, 2020

Fund Taxable Net Rebatable

Description Inv Yield Income Arbitrage
Cost of Issuance Account 0.015551% 1.58 (814.76)
Debt Service Reserve Fund A-1 0.206771% 8,899.37 (277,010.92)

Debt Service Reserve Fund A-2 0.207415% 5,375.71 (166,788.25!
Totals 0.206729% | $14,276.66 | $(444,613.93)

Bond Yield 5.023224%

Rebate Computation Credits (17,615.93)

Net Rebatable Arbitrage | $(462,229.86)

Based upon our computations, no rebate liability exists.



SUMMARY OF COMPUTATIONAL INFORMATION
AND DEFINITIONS

COMPUTATIONAL INFORMATION

1. For the purpose of computing Rebatable Arbitrage, investment activity is reflected from April 19,

2012, the date of the closing, to April 30, 2020, the Computation Period. All nonpurpose payments
and receipts are future valued to the Computation Date of April 18, 2022.

. Computations of yield are based on a 360-day year and semiannual compounding on the last day of
each compounding interval. ~Compounding intervals end on a day in the calendar year
corresponding to Bond maturity dates or six months prior.

. For investment cash flow, debt service and yield computation purposes, all payments and receipts
are assumed to be paid or received respectively, as shown on the attached schedules.

. Purchase prices on investments are assumed to be at fair market value, representing an arm's length
transaction.

. During the period between April 19, 2012 and April 30, 2020, the District made periodic payments
into the Principal and Interest Accounts, which were used, along with the interest eamed, to provide
the required debt service payments.

Under Section 148(f) (4) (A), the rebate requirement does not apply to amounts in certain bona fide
debt service funds. The Regulations define a bona fide debt service fund as one that is used
primarily to achieve a proper matching of revenues with principal and interest payments within each
bond year. The fund must be depleted at least once each bond year, except for a reasonable
carryover amount not to exceed the greater of the earnings on the find for the immediately
preceding bond year or 1/ 12% of the principal and interest payments on the issue for the immediately
preceding bond year. ‘

We have reviewed the Principal and Interest Accounts and have determined that the funds deposited
have functioned as a bona fide debt service fund and are not subject to the rebate requirement.

. The Bonds were issued, in part, for the purposes of refunding a portion of the District’s Special
Assessment Bonds, Series 2000A (the “Refunded Bonds™), as follows:

Principal Prineipal Maturities Redemption Redemption
Issue Issued Dated Refunded Refunded Date Price
2000A $27,315,000 4/25/00 $22,420,000 5/1/13 to0 5/1/31 5/1/12 100%

For the purpose of computing Rebatable Arbitrage, a portion of the remaining proceeds of the
Refunded Bonds, equal to the percentage of the principal refunded by the Bonds divided by the
outstanding principal of the Refunded Bonds immediately prior to the redemption date, transferred
to the Bonds on May 1, 2012, subject to rebate at the yield of the Bonds.



DEFINITIONS

7. Computation Date
April 18, 2022.

8. Computation Period
The period beginning on April 19, 2012, the date of the closing, and ending on April 30, 2020.

9. Bond Year

Each one-year period (or shorter period from the date of issue) that ends at the close of business on the
day in the calendar year that is selected by the Issuer. Ifno day is selected by the Issuer before the earlier
of the final maturity date of the issue or the date that is five years after the date of issue, each bond year
ends at the close of business on the anniversary date of issuance.

10. Bond Yield

The discount rate that, when used in computing the present value of all the unconditionally payable
payments of principal and interest with respect to the Bonds, produces an amount equal to the present
value of the issue price of the Bonds. Present value is computed as of the date of issue of the Bonds.

11. Taxable Investment Yield

The discount rate that, when used in computing the present value of all receipts of principal, interest and
qualified guarantee fees to be received on an investment during the Computation Period, produces an
amount equal to the fair market value of the investment at the time it became a nonpurpose investment.

12. Issue Price

The price determined on the basis of the initial offering price to the public at which price a substantial
amount of the Bonds were sold.

13. Rebatable Arbitrage

The Code defines the required rebate as the excess of the amount earned on all nonpurpose investments
over the amount that would have been eamed if such nonpurpose investments were invested at the Bond
Yield, plus any income attributable to the excess. Accordingly, the Regulations require that this amount
be computed as the excess of the future value of all the nonpurpose receipts over the future value of all
the nonpurpose payments. The future value is computed as of the Computation Date using the Bond
Yield.



14. Funds and Accounts

The Funds and Accounts activity used in the compilation of this Report was received from the District
and US Bank, Trustee, as follows:

Fund / Account Name Account Number

A-1 Interest 159486000
General Redemption 159486001
Cost of Issuance 159486002
Revenue 159486003
A-1 Sinking 159486004
A-1 Debt Service Reserve 159486005
A-1 Principal 159486006
A-1 Bond Redemption 159486007
A-2 Interest 159486008
A-2 Sinking 159486010
A-2 Debt Service Reserve 159486011
A-2 Principal 159486012
A-2 Bond Redemption 159486013

Escrow Refunding Verification

METHODOLOGY

Bond Yield

The methodology used to calculate the bond yield was to determine the discount rate that produces the
present value of all payments of principal and interest through the maturity date of the Bonds.

Investment Yield and Rebate Amount

The methodology used to calculate the Rebatable Arbitrage as of April 30, 2020, was to calculate the
future value of the disbursements from all funds, subject to rebate, and the value of the remaining bond
proceeds, at the yield on the Bonds, to April 18, 2022. This figure was then compared to the future
value of the deposit of bond proceeds into the various investment accounts at the same yield. The
difference between the future values of the two cash flows, on April 18, 2022, is the Rebatable
Arbitrage.



Poinciana Community Development District

(Polk County, Florida)

$13,285,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-1
$8,000,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-2

SOURCES

Par Amount

Original Issue Discount

From Series 2000A Bonds
Totals

USES

Escrow Account

Revenue Account

Debt Service Reserve Fund
Underwriter’s Discount
Cost of Issuance Account

Totals

Delivered: April 19, 2012

Series 2012A-1 Series 2012A-2 Totals
$13,285,000.00 $8,000,000.00 $21,285,000.00
-135,643.85 -277,921.80 -413,565.65
3.394,937.50 1,981,984.52 5,376,922.02
$16,544,293.65 $9,704,062.72 $26,248,356.37
Series 2012A-1 Series 2012A-2 Totals
$14,995,850.00 $8,782,100.00 $23,777,950.00
659,715.17 386,352.53 1,046,067.70
535,747.59 322,618.04 858,365.63
199,275.00 120,000.00 319,275.00
153,705.89 92,992.15 246,698.04
$16,544,293.65 $9,704,062.72 $26,248,356.37




PROOF OF ARBITRAGE YIELD

Poinciana Community Development District
(Polk County, Florida)
$13,285,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-1
38,000,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-2

Present Value
Sinking Fund to 04/19/2012
Date Debt Service Adjustments Total @ 5.0232242%
11/01/2012 517,891.34 517,891.34 504,367.83
05/01/2013 1,235,523.13 -3,689.93 1,231,833.20 1,170,274.05
11/01/2013 474,646.88 474,646.88 439,879.01
05/01/2014 1,249,646.88 -3,530.12 1,246,116.76 1,126,544.31
11/01/2014 461,881.25 461,881.25 407,330.39
05/01/2015 1,261,881.25 -3,297.36 1,258,583.89 1,082,743.50
11/01/2015 448,243.75 448,243.75 376,170.38
05/01/2016 1,278,243.75 -2,985.66 1,275,258.09 1,043,987.69
11/01/2016 433,318.75 433,318.75 346,044.31
05/01/2017 1,298,318.75 -2,632.46 1,295,686.29 1,009,371.47
11/01/2017 416,925.00 416,925.00 316,837.10
05/01/2018 1,311,925.00 -2,133.08 1,309,791.92 970,973.42
11/01/2018 399,168.75 399,168.75 288,661.26
05/01/2019 1,334,168.75 -1,556.58 1,332,612.17 940,075.39
11/01/2019 379,787.50 379,787.50 261,352.41
05/01/2020 1,354,787.50 -849.13 1,353,938.37 908,890.74
11/01/2020 358,731.25 358,731.25 234,914.02
05/01/2021 1,378,731.25 1,378,731.25 880,737.07
11/01/2021 335,856.25 335,856.25 209,289.30
05/01/2022 1,405,856.25 -10,819.01 1,395,037.24 848,020.46
11/01/2022 310,875.00 310,875.00 184,345.81
05/01/2023 1,425,875.00 ~10,391.76 1,415,483.24 818,802.45
11/01/2023 284,375.00 284,375.00 160,469.59
05/01/2024 1,459,375.00 -10,029.21 1,449,345.79 797,811.49
11/01/2024 255,468.75 255,468.75 137,180.69
05/01/2025 1,485,468.75 -9,344.36 1,476,124.39 773,223.61
11/01/2025 224,703.13 224,703.13 114,820.18
05/01/2026 1,519,703.13 -8,528.20 1,511,174.93 753,270.16
11/01/2026 192,271.88 192,271.88 93,492,92
05/01/2027 1,552,271.88 -7,448.08 1,544,823.80 732,771.97
11/01/2027 158,175.00 158,175.00 73,190.49
05/01/2028 1,588,175.00 -6,134.85 1,582,040.15 714,103.68
11/01/2028 121,725.00 121,725,00 53,598.23
05/01/2029 1,626,725.00 -4,476.25 1,622,248.75 696,811.15
11/01/2029 83,325.00 83,325.00 34,914.02
05/01/2030 1,673,325.00 -2,461.23 1,670,863.77 682,955.74
11/01/2030 42,712.50 42,712.50 17,030.74
05/01/2031 1,712,712.50 1,712,712.50 666,177.34
33,052,795.75 -90,307.27 32,962,488.48 20,871,434.35
Proceeds Summary
Delivery Premium
Series Date Par Value (Discount) Yield Target
2012A1 04/19/2012 13,285,000.00 -135,643.85 13,149,356.15



PROOQF OF ARBITRAGE YIELD

Poinciana Community Development District
(Polk County, Florida)
$13,285,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-1
§$8,000,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-2

Proceeds Summary
Delivery Premium
Series Date Par Value (Discount) Yield Target
2012A2 04/19/2012 8,000,000.00 -277,921.80 7,722,078.20
21,285,000.00 -413,565.65 20,871,434.35
Yields for Sinking Fund Adjustments
Term Bond
Maturing Yield
05/01/2021 6.0000071%
05/01/2031 6.3999987%

10



BOND DEBT SERVICE

Poinciana Community Development District
(Polk County, Florida)
$13,285,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-1
$8,000,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-2

Dated Date 04/19/2012
Delivery Date 04/19/2012

Period Annual

Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service
11/01/2012 265,504.67 265,504.67
05/01/2013 515,000 1.600% 248,910.63 763,910.63 1,029,415.30
11/01/2013 244,790.63 244,790.63
05/01/2014 525,000 2.125% 244,790.63 769,790.63 1,014,581.26
11/01/2014 239,212.50 239,212.50
05/01/2015 535,000 2.250% 239,212.50 774,212.50 1,013,425.00
11/01/2015 233,193.75 233,193.75
05/01/2016 550,000 2.500% 233,193.75 783,193.75 1,016,387.50
11/01/2016 226,318.75 226,318.75
05/01/2017 565,000 2.750% 226,318.75 791,318.75 1,017,637.50
11/01/2017 218,550.00 218,550.00
05/01/2018 580,000 3.000% 218,550.00 798,550.00 1,017,100.00
11/01/2018 209,850.00 209,850.00
05/01/2019 600,000 3.250% 209,850.00 809,850.00 1,019,700.00
11/01/2019 200,100.00 200,100.00
05/01/2020 620,000 3.500% 200,100.00 820,100.00 1,020,200.00
11/01/2020 189,250.00 189,250.00
05/01/2021 645,000 3.750% 189,250.00 834,250.00 1,023,500.00
11/01/2021 177,156.25 177,156.25
05/01/2022 670,000 3.875% 177,156.25 847,156.25 1,024,312.50
11/01/2022 164,175.00 164,175.00
05/01/2023 695,000 4.000% 164,175.00 859,175.00 1,023,350.00
11/01/2023 150,275.00 150,275.00
05/01/2024 725,000 4.250% 150,275.00 875,275.00 1,025,550.00
11/01/2024 134,868.75 134,868.75
05/01/2025 755,000 4.375% 134,868.75 889,868.75 1,024,737.50
11/01/2025 118,353.13 118,353.13
05/01/2026 790,000 4.375% 118,353.13 908,353.13 1,026,706.26
11/01/2026 101,071.88 101,071.88
05/01/2027 825,000 4.375% 101,071.88 926,071.88 1,027,143.76
11/01/2027 83,025.00 83,025.00
05/01/2028 860,000 4.500% 83,025.00 943,025.00 1,026,050.00
11/01/2028 63,675.00 63,675.00
05/01/2029 900,000 4.500% 63,675.00 963,675.00 1,027,350.00
11/01/2029 43,425.00 43,425.00
05/01/2030 945,000 4.500% 43,425.00 988,425.00 1,031,850.00
11/01/2030 22,162.50 22,162.50
05/01/2031 985,000 4.500% 22,162.50 1,007,162.50 1,029,325.00

13,285,000 6,153,321.58 19,438,321.58 19,438,321.58

11



BOND DEBT SERVICE

Poinciana Community Development District
(Polk County, Florida)
$13,285,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-1
$8,000,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-2

Dated Date 04/19/2012
Delivery Date 04/19/2012

Period Annual

Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service
11/01/2012 252,386.67 252,386.67
05/01/2013 235,000 5.750% 236,612.50 471,612.50 723,999.17
11/01/2013 229,856.25 229,856.25
05/01/2014 250,000 5.750% 229,856.25 479,856.25 709,712.50
11/01/2014 222,668.75 222,668.75
05/01/2015 265,000 5.750% 222,668.75 487,668.75 710,337.50
11/01/2015 215,050.00 215,050.00
05/01/2016 280,000 5.750% 215,050.00 495,050.00 710,100.00
11/01/2016 207,000.00 207,000.00
05/01/2017 300,000 5.750% 207,000.00 507,000.00 714,000.00
11/01/2017 198,375.00 198,375.00
05/01/2018 315,000 5.750% 198,375.00 513,375.00 711,750.00
11/01/2018 189,318.75 189,318.75
05/01/2019 335,000 5.750% 189,318.75 524,318.75 713,637.50
11/01/2019 179,687.50 179,687.50
05/01/2020 355,000 5.750% 179,687.50 534,687.50 714,375.00
11/01/2020 169,481.25 169,481.25
05/01/2021 375,000 5.750% 169,481.25 544,481.25 713,962.50
11/01/2021 158,700.00 158,700.00
05/01/2022 400,000 6.000% 158,700.00 558,700.00 717,400.00
11/01/2022 146,700.00 146,700.00
05/01/2023 420,000 6.000% 146,700.00 566,700.00 713,400.00
11/01/2023 134,100.00 134,100.00
05/01/2024 450,000 6.000% 134,100.00 584,100.00 718,200.00
11/01/2024 120,600.00 120,600.00
05/01/2025 475,000 6.000% 120,600.00 595,600.00 716,200.00
11/01/2025 106,350.00 106,350.00
05/01/2026 505,000 6.000% 106,350.00 611,350.00 717,700.00
11/01/2026 91,200.00 91,200.00
05/01/2027 535,000 6.000% 91,200.00 626,200.00 717,400.00
11/01/2027 75,150.00 75,150.00
05/01/2028 570,000 6.000% 75,150.00 645,150.00 720,300.00
11/01/2028 58,050.00 58,050.00
05/01/2029 605,000 6.000% 58,050.00 663,050.00 721,100.00
11/01/2029 39,900.00 39,900.00
05/01/2030 645,000 6.000% 39,500.00 684,900.00 724,800.00
11/01/2030 20,550.00 20,550.00
05/01/2031 685,000 6.000% 20,550.00 705,550.00 726,100.00

8,000,000 5,614,474.17  13,614,474.17  13,614,474.17

12



Poinciana Community Development District
(Polk County, Florida)
$13,285,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-1
$8,000,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-2
Cost of Issuance Account

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION
DETAIL REPCORT

FUTURE VALUE @

RECEIPTS BOND YIELD OF
DATE DESCRIPTION (PAYMENTS) (5.023224%)
04/19/12 Beg Bal -246,698.04 -405,104.54
04/19/12 1,750.00 2,873.69
04/19/12 20,000.00 32,842.14
04/19/12 6,500.00 10,673.69
04/19/12 87,000.00 142,863.30
04/19/12 44,871.93 73,684.50
04/20/12 7,049.13 11,573.83
05/01/12 10,175.30 16,681.32
05/01/12 10,000.00 16,393.94
05/08/12 3,375.11 5,527.80
05/25/12 5,478.00 8,950.94
05/25/12 14,838.41 24,245.67
05/25/12 4,923.00 8,044.08
05/25/12 20,013.00 32,700.85
06/04/12 2,660.00 4,341.00
06/14/12 2,335.95 3,806.92
07/05/12 1,747.14 2,839.10
07/25/12 1,400.00 2,268.74
08/03/12 193.75 313.63
09/03/13 2,388.87 3,664.61
09/05/13 0.03 0.05
04/18/22 TOTALS: 1.58 ~814.76
ISSUE DATE: 04/19/12 REBATABLE ARBITRAGE: -814.76
COMP DATE: 04/18/22 NET INCOME: 1.58
BOND YIELD: 5.023224% TAX INV YIELD: 0.015551%

13



Poinciana Community Development District
(Polk County, Florida)

$13,285,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-1

$8,000,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012a-2

DATE

04/19/12
05/01/12
05/01/12
05/02/12
06/04/12
07/03/12
08/02/12
09/05/12
10/02/12
11/02/12
12/04/12
01/03/13
02/04/13
03/04/13
04/02/13
05/02/13
06/04/13
07/02/13
08/02/13
09/04/13
10/02/13
11/04/13
12/03/13
01/03/14
02/04/14
03/04/14
04/02/14
05/02/14
06/03/14
07/02/14
08/04/14
09/03/14
10/02/14
11/04/14
12/02/14
01/05/15
02/03/15
03/03/15
04/02/15
05/04/15
06/02/15
07/02/15
08/04/15
08/02/15
10/02/15
11/03/15
12/02/15
01/05/16

Debt Service Reserve Fund A-1

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION
DETAIL REPORT

ADJUSTED FUTURE VALUE @

RECEIPTS RECEIPTS BOND YIELD OF
DESCRIPTION (PAYMENTS) % (PAYMENTS) (5.023224%)
Beg Bal -535,747.59 0.00 0.00 0.00
MMkt Bal -535,750.41 100.00 -535,750.41 -878,305.74
MMkt Acc -0.29 100.00 -0.29 -0.48
2.82 100.00 2.82 4.62
7.29 100.00 7.29 11.90
7.06 100.00 7.06 11.48
7.29 100.00 7.29 11.80
7.29 100.00 7.29 11.75
7.06 100.00 7.06 11.34
7.29 100.00 7.29 11.66
7.06 100.00 7.06 11.24
7.29 100.00 7.29 11.56
7.29 100.00 7.29 11.51
6.59 100.00 6.59 10.36
7.29 100.00 7.29 11.42
7.06 100.00 7.06 11.01
15.94 100.00 15.94 24.75
17.86 100.00 17.86 27.63
18.45 100.00 18.45 28.42
18.45 100.00 18.45 28.30
17.86 100.00 17.86 27.29
18.45 100.00 18.45 28.07
17.86 100.00 17.86 27.06
18.45 100.00 18.45 27.84
18.45 100.00 18.45 27.72
le.67 100.00 16.67 24.94
18.45 100.00 18.45 27.50
17.86 100.00 17.86 26.51
18.45 100.00 18.45 27.27
17.86 100.00 17.86 26.29
18.45 100.00 18.45 27.04
18.45 100.00 18.45 26.93
17.86 100.00 17.86 25.97
18.45 100.00 18.45 26.71
17.86 100.00 17.86 25.75
18.45 100.00 18.45 26.48
18.45 100.00 18.45 26.38
16.67 100.00 16.67 23.74
18.45 100.00 18.45 26.17
17.86 100.00 17.86 25.22
18.45 100.00 18.45 25.95
17.86 100.00 17.86 25.02
18.45 100.00 18.45 25.73
18.45 100.00 18.45 25,63
17.86 100.00 17.86 24.71
18.45 100.00 18.45 25.42
17.86 100.00 17.86 24.51
18.45 100.00 18.45 25.20

14



Poinciana Community Development District
(Polk County, Florida)
$13,285,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-1
$8,000,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-2
Debt Service Reserve Fund A-1

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION
DETAIL REPORT

ADJUSTED FUTURE VALUE @

RECEIPTS RECEIPTS BOND YIELD OF

DATE DESCRIPTION (PAYMENTS) % (PAYMENTS) (5.023224%)
02/02/16 43.46 100.00 43.46 59.14
03/02/16 43.16 100.00 43.16 58.49
04/04/16 46.13 100.00 46.13 62.24
05/03/16 44.65 100.00 44,65 60.01
06/02/16 46.14 100.00 46.14 61.76
07/05/16 44,65 100.00 44.65 59.50
08/02/16 46.13 100.00 46.13 61.24
09/02/16 46.13 100.00 46.13 60.99
10/04/16 44.65 100.00 44,65 58.77
11/02/16 46.14 100.00 46.14 60.50
12/02/16 44.65 100.00 44.65 58.30
01/04/17 46.13 100.00 46.13 59.97
02/02/17 67.72 100.00 67.72 87.70
03/02/17 62.50 100.00 62.50 80.61
04/03/17 69.20 100.00 69.20 88.87
05/02/17 87.80 100.00 87.80 112.30
06/02/17 92.27 100.00 9z2.27 117.53
07/05/17 89.2% 100.00 89.29 113.22
08/02/17 92.26 100.00 92.26 116.55
09/05/17 92.27 100.00 92.27 116.04
10/03/17 89.29 100.00 89.29 111.86
11/02/17 92.27 100.00 92.27 115.13
12/04/17 89.29 100.00 89.29 110.92
01/03/18 92,27 100.00 92.27 114.16
02/02/18 92,27 100.00 92.27 113.71
03/02/18 83.34 100.00 83.34 102.28
04/03/18 892.27 100.00 92.27 112.76
05/02/18 110.87 100.00 110.87 134.95
06/04/18 115.33 100.00 115.33 139.76
07/03/18 111.61 100.00 111.61 134.71
08/02/18 137.66 100.00 137.66 165.49
09/05/18 138.40 100.00 138.40 165.62
10/02/18 133.93 100.00 133.93 159.68
11/02/18 138.40 100.00 138.40 164.33
12/04/18 133.94 100.00 133.94 158.33
01/03/19 138.40 100.00 138.40 162.95
02/04/19 138.40 100.00 138.40 162,26
03/04/19 125.01 100.00 125.01 145,95
04/02/19 138.40 100.00 138.40 160.97
05/02/19 133.94 100.00 133.94 155.14
06/04/19 138.40 100.00 138.40 159.60
07/02/19 133.%94 100.00 133.94 153.86
08/02/19 115.33 100.00 115.33 131.93
09/04/19 692.01 100.00 692.01 788.15
10/02/19 633.98 100.00 633.98 719.28
11/04/19 597.50 100.00 597.50 674.91
12/03/19 513.42 100.00 513.42 577.62
01/03/20 530.53 100.00 530.53 594.41

15



DATE DESCRIPTION

02/04/20
03/03/20
04/02/20
04/30/20 Bal
04/30/20 Acc

Poinciana Community Development District
(Polk County, Florida)
$13,285,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-1
$8,000,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-2
Debt Service Reserve Fund A-1

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION

RECEIPTS

(PAYMENTS)

530.
477.
178.
535,747,
173.

53
71
88

DETAIL REPORT

ADJUSTED

53

530.

4717

RECEIPTS
(PAYMENTS)

53

.71
178.
5,747.
173.

88

FUTURE VALUE @
BOND YIELD OF

(5.023224%)

591.
530.
197.
590, 655.
190.

88
82

ISSUE DATE: 04/19/12
COMP DATE: 04/18/22
BOND YIELD: 5.023224%

REBATABLE ARBITRAGE:

NET INCOME:

TAX INV YIELD:

16

-277,010.92
8,899.37
0.206771%



Poinciana Community Development District
(Polk County, Florida)

$13,285,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-1

$8,000,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-2

DATE

04/19/12
05/01/12
05/01/12
05/02/12
06/04/12
07/03/12
08/02/12
09/05/12
10/02/12
11/02/12
12/04/12
01/03/13
02/04/13
03/04/13
04/02/13
05/02/13
06/04/13
07/02/13
08/02/13
09/04/13
10/02/13
11/04/13
12/03/13
01/03/14
02/04/14
03/04/14
04/02/14
05/02/14
06/03/14
07/02/14
08/04/14
09/03/14
10/02/14
11/04/14
12/02/14
01/05/15
02/03/15
03/03/15
04/02/15
05/04/15
06/02/15
07/02/15
08/04/15
09/02/15
10/02/15
11/03/15
12/02/15
01/05/16

Debt Service Reserve Fund A-2

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION
DETAIL REPORT

ADJUSTED FUTURE VALUE @

RECEIPTS RECEIPTS BOND YIELD OF
DESCRIPTION (PAYMENTS) % (PAYMENTS) (5.023224%)
Beg Bal -322,618.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
MMkt Bal -322,619.74 100.00 -322,619.74 -528,900.71
MMkt Acc -0.18 100.00 -0.18 -0.30
1.70 100.00 1.70 2.79
4.39 100.00 4.39 7.16
4.25 100.00 4.25 6.91
4.39 100.00 4.39 7.11
4.39 100.00 4.39 7.07
4.25 100.00 4.25 6.82
4.3%9 100.00 4.39 7.02
4.25 100.00 4.25 6.77
4,39 100.00 4.39 6.96
4,39 100.00 4.39 6.93
3.97 100.00 3.97 6.24
4.39 100.00 4.39 6.88
4.25 100.00 4.25 6.63
9.59 100.00 9.59 14.89
10.75 100.00 10.75 16.63
11.11 100.00 11.11 17.12
11.11 100.00 11.11 17.04
10.75 100.00 10.75 16.43
11.11 100.00 11.11 16.90
10.75 100.00 10.75 16.29
11.11 100.00 11.11 16.76
11.11 100.00 11.11 16.69
10.04 100.00 10.04 15.02
11.11 100.00 11.11 16.56
10.75 100.00 10.75 15.96
11.11 100.00 11.11 16.42
10.75 100.00 10.75 15.83
11.11 100.00 11.11 16.28
11.11 100.00 11.11 16.22
10.75 100,00 10.75 15.63
11.11 100.00 11.11 16.08
10.75 100.00 10.75 15.50
11.11 100.00 11.11 15,95
11.11 100.00 11.11 15.89
10.04 100.00 10.04 14.30
11.11 100.00 11.11 15.76
10.75 100.00 10.75 15.18
11.11 100.00 11.11 15.63
10.75 100,00 10.75 15.06
13.89 100.00 13.89 19.37
13.89 100.00 13.89 19.30
13.44 100.00 13.44 18.60
13.89 100.00 13.89 19.14
13.44 100.00 13.44 18.44
13.89 100.00 13.89 18.97

17



Poinciana Community Development District
(Polk County, Florida)
$13,285,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012a-1
$8,000,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-2
Debt Service Reserve Fund A-2

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION
DETAIL REPORT

ADJUSTED FUTURE VALUE @

RECEIPTS RECEIPTS BOND YIELD COF

DATE DESCRIPTION (PAYMENTS) % (PAYMENTS) (5.023224%)
02/02/16 26.43 100.00 26.43 35.97
03/02/16 25.99 100.00 25.99 35.22
04/04/16 27.78 100.00 27.78 37.48
05/03/16 26.88 100.00 26.88 36.13
06/02/16 27.78 100.00 27.78 37.19
07/05/16 26.88 100.00 26.88 35.82
08/02/16 27.78 100.00 27.78 36.88
09/02/16 27.78 100.00 27.78 36.73
10/04/16 26.88 100.00 26.88 35.38
11/02/16 27.78 100.00 27.78 36.42
12/02/16 26.88 100.00 26.88 35.10
01/04/17 27.78 100.00 27.78 36.11
02/02/17 40.77 100.00 40.717 52.80
03/02/17 37.64 100.00 37.64 48.54
04/03/17 41.67 100.00 41.67 53.51
05/02/17 52.88 100.00 52.88 67.64
06/02/17 55.56 100.00 55.56 70.77
07/05/17 53.77 100.00 53.77 68.18
08/02/17 55.56 100.00 55.56 70.19
09/05/17 55.56 100.00 55.56 69.87
10/03/17 53.77 100.00 53.77 67.36
11/02/17 55.56 100.00 55.56 69.32
12/04/17 53.77 100.00 53.77 66.80
01/03/18 55.56 100.00 55.56 68.74
02/02/18 55.56 100.00 55.56 68.47
03/02/18 50.19 100.00 50.19 61.60
04/03/18 55.56 100.00 55.56 67.90
05/02/18 66.76 100.00 66.76 81.26
06/04/18 69.45 100.00 69.45 84.16
07/03/18 67.21 100.00 67.21 81.12
08/02/18 82.89 100.00 82.89 99.65
09/05/18 83.34 100.00 83.34 99.73
10/02/18 80.66 100.00 80.66 96.17
11/02/18 83.34 100.00 83.34 98.95
12/04/18 80.65 100.00 80.65 95,34
01/03/19 83.35 100.00 83.35 98.14
02/04/19 83.34 100.00 83.34 97.71
03/04/19 75.28 100.00 75.28 87.89
04/02/19 83.34 100.00 83.34 96.93
05/02/19 80.65 100.00 80.65 93.41
06/04/19 83.34 100.00 83.34 96.10
07/02/19 80.66 100.00 80.66 92.65
08/02/19 69.45 100.00 69.45 79.45
09/04/19 416.71 100.00 416.71 474,61
10/02/19 381.76 100.00 381.76 433.13
11/04/19 359.81 100.00 359.81 406.43
12/03/19 3098.18 100.00 309.18 347.84
01/03/20 319.49 100.00 319.49 357.96

18



DATE DESCRIPTION

02/04/20
03/03/20
04/02/20
04/30/20 Bal
04/30/20 Acc

Poinciana Community Development District
(Polk County, Florida)
$13,285,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-1
58,000,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-2
Debt Service Reserve Fund A-2

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION

RECEIPTS

(PAYMENTS)

319.
287.
107.
322,618.
104.

49
66
73

DETAIL REPORT

ADJUSTED

32

319.
287.
.73
2,618.

104.

107

RECEIPTS
(PAYMENTS)

49
66

FUTURE VALUE @
BOND YIELD OF

(5.023224%)

356

.43
319.
119.

355,682.
114.

64

ISSUE DATE: 04/18/12
COMP DATE: 04/18/22
BOND YIELD: 5.023224%

REBATABLE ARBITRAGE:

NET INCOME:

TAX INV YIELD:

19

-166,788.25
5,375.71
0.207415%



Poinciana Community Development District
(Polk County, Florida)
$13,285,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-1
$8,000,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A-2
Rebate Computation Credits

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION
DETAIL REPORT

FUTURE VALUE @

RECEIPTS BOND YIELD OF
DATE DESCRIPTION (PAYMENTS) (5.023224%)
04/18/13 -1,590.00 -2,484.92
04/18/14 -1,620.00 -2,409.26
04/18/15 -1,650.00 -2,335.11
04/18/16 -1,650.00 -2,222.09
04/18/17 -1,670.00 -2,140.16
04/18/18 -1,700.00 -2,073.16
04/18/19 -1,730.00 -2,007.63
04/18/20 -1,760.00 -1,943.59
04/18/22 TOTALS: -13,370.00 -17,615.93

ISSUE DATE: 04/19/12 REBATABLE ARBITRAGE: -17,615.93
COMP DATE: 04/18/22
BOND YIELD: 5.023224%

20



SECTION D



SECTION 1



Poinciana
Community Development District

Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2021 .

AT S T W T R atanini - et i TR SRTE " U TR



Completed

é?'I_l_;é_r;a-rg.d Walkwayat Bella Vianna Tunnel _'

+ Walkway through tunnel
had gained some build up.

<+ The walkway was
shoveled and cleaned.

+ The caulking at the seam
was removed to give the
water a safe channel to
flow and not flow over the
sidewalk.

Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2021

TIRTTTITRRERRTAN T T ey R s L e -2



Upcoming Projects

‘Tunnel Maintenance — Bella Viana

<+ Bella Viana Tunnel is in
need of pressure washing.
Pricing Options.

+ One year since last
carried out.

<+ Additional work is
recommended.

4+ Bella Viana tunnel could
benefit from some
caulking and paint as well
after pressure washing.
Gathering Pricing.

‘Tunnel Maintenance — Venezia

+ Venezia Tunnel could
benefit from pressure
washing.

+ Additional work is
recommended.

+ Venezia tunnel could
benefit from some
caulking and paint as well
after pressure washing.
Gathering Pricing.

<+ Completed one year ago.

Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2021

e CEERSS SRR R IR m o R VIR TR Iy



+ General Maintenance
performed

+ Cleaning of panels and
inspection.

+ Aerators in Good Condition

+ Some fuses replaced.

+ B-1to be used as test
pond for fish stocking.

<+ 5 acre pond.

<+ Fish expected to be
stocked Wednesday Feb
17.

Poinciana CDD.Field Management Report | GMS 2021

A SPITEMEST T JURNn cegye e

T RN, I ey T




Conclusion

For any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact me by ph_one at
- 407-201-1514, or by email at csmith@gmscfl.com Thank you.

- Respectiully,
~ Clayton Smith

moinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2021

S CTTOGNET T U T S TR AT IR S T S =



T erme PCDD Monthly Treatment Report
Date between : 1/01/2021 and 1/31/2021

Customer Site ID | Treatment Date Condition/Weeds Treated
A-1 1/28/21 Clean
A-2 1/6/21 Clean
A3 1/6/21 Clean
A4 1/6/21 Clean
A5 1/4/21 Clean
A-6 1/4/21 Clean
A-7 1/4/21 Clean
A-8 1/12/21 Filamentous
A-8 1/12/21 Spike Rush
A9 1/4/21 Clean
A-10A 1/4/21 Clean
A-10B 1/28/21 Clean
A-11 1/28/21 Clean
A-12 1/28/21 Clean
A-13 1/28/21 Clean
A-20 1/12/21 Clean
A-21 1/12/21 Clean
A-22 1/12/21 Clean
B-1 1/12/21 Filamentous
B-5 1/6/21 Clean
B-6 1/6/21 Clean
B-11 1/4/21 Clean
B-15 1/4/21 Clean
B-16 1/4/21 Clean
C-1 1/6/21 Clean
c-2 1/6/21 Clean
C3 1/6/21 Clean
C-BA 1/13/21 Clean
C-6B 1/13/21 Clean
C-8 1/4/21 Clean
c-9 1/13/21 Clean
Cc-10 1/28/21 Filamentous
c-11 1/12/21 Clean
Cc-12 1/4/21 Clean
C-13 1/6/21 Clean
C-14 1/4/21 Clean
c-15 1/4/21 Clean
C-16 1/4/21 Clean
C-17 1/12/21 Filamentous
C-18 1/4/21 Clean
C-19 1/12/21 Clean
C-20 1/13/21 Filamentous
D-1 1/4/21 Clean
D-2 1/4/21 Clean
D-3 1/4/21 Clean
D-4 1/13/21 Baby Tears
D-4 1/13/21 Spike Rush
D-5 1/4/21 Clean
D-6 1/4/21 Clean
D-7 1/4/21 Clean
D-8 1/4/21 Clean
D8 1/4/21 Clean
D-10 1/4/21 Clean
D-11 1/4/21 Clean
E-1 1/6/21 Clean
E-2 1/6/21 Clean
E3 1/12/21 Planktonic
E-5 1/6/21 Clean
E-6 1/6/21 Clean
E-8 1/6/21 Clean
E-11 1/6/21 Clean
E-18 1/6/21 Clean
E-19 1/6/21 Clean
E-21 1/6/21 Clean
E-31 1/6/21 Clean
F-7 1/6/21 Clean




Y clorke

Poinciana Community Development District

Monthly Midge Treatment Report
December 1%, 2020- December 315t , 2020

Night Truck Spray
¢ 30.60 Miles were sprayed

ATV ULV Spray
e 9,20 Miles were sprayed

Backpack Pellet Larvicide
e (Acres were treated

Boat Larvicide Treatments
. 48.74 Acres were treated



Zo 00°€L oe vL8Y Yyuoy ay] Jo4 |ejo)
Z0 £l oe vyl 9P 0zZ/9L/2) 0zZ/9L/2t ‘€3'60'80°2Q‘'0a' L9
alnseap Jo Hun Apuenp pasn jesiwsayn amseadp jo yun | Anueny peasn | ayeqg pu3l ajeq yelg ~ Spuod apidlaleT] g¢ ajeqy
ql 00'0 se 00'0 Yluoly ayj Jof [ejol
qal oe H39dW3D3Q ¥Od INON
ainsedpy jo yun | Apuenp pesn |eatwsyd | ainses jo yun | Apuenp pesn | ejeq pu3 | ejeq peis Spuo epjaiateT sialiad %S sjeqy
jed ¥8'8 w 08'6¢ Yluol ay} s04 (e301
es ST°0 jw T 0g/te/er | oz/te/et BJSIA BIOJJ/RLB] | ATN MINYL AdDd
jed 910 w L0 0z/tz/TT | 0Z/Te/TT saye] moquiey ATNIDNYL Addd
[es 85°0 ] 9'C 0zZ/te/t1 | oY/te/Tn BU3] SJUOH ATNIDNYL Addd
[e3 110 w S0 0z/tz/TT | 0T/1T/TT ejsip obe ATNONYL Addd
jes3 ET0 w 9'0 0z/te/et | oE/te/zt euelp B|leg ATN MONYL aadd
|e3 800 w ¥'0 0zZ/te/TT | oz/te/Tt BIZOUBA A10DNYL addd
[e3 vy'0 1w (4 0Z/te/TT | oz/tT/TT spuod jle-ALY AN ALY AQ2d
jes 950 jw ST oz/te/er | ot/ ououOd ATN ALY dQ2d
[e3 vZ'0 w TT 0T/vT/eT | 0T/vi/Tn ude) AN MONYL aadd
|es LT'0 1w L0 0¢/v1/T1 | oz/vi/et BISIA BIOjd/EUBL | AN NDONYLAADd
[e8 S50 w 4 0Z/¥T/TT | 0Z/¥T/TT s&ye] moquiey AINDNYL Addd
[e8 1'0 w #'0 0Z/vT/eT | 0z/vT/TT 2UST SJUOY AN YDONYL aadd
[e3 vT°0 w 9'0 0T/v1/2T | oT/vi/et gJsIp oben AN NDONYL Gd2d
2 80°0 1w €0 0z/v1/et | oz/vi/et BUEIA Elleg ATNMONYL Gadd
jed %0 w 61 0T/v1/eT | oT/vi/en BIZOUSA ATNNDNYL Addd
|es vy'0 w 4 oT/vi/er | oz/vi/eT spuod ||e-ALlY AN DNYL AAdd
[e3 9z'0 w [ 0z/L/TT 02/4/T1 oulyouod AN N2NYL addd
|e8 LT'0 w 80 0zZ/L/21 0Z/L/Tt ude) AN IDNYL 3ADd
jes 650 w L'C 0¢/L/T1 0¢/L/TT BJSIA BIO|J/RUS] | AN NINYLAdDd
(e8 110 w S0 0z/L/TT 0z¢/L/tt saye moquiey AINYONYLAadd
[es €10 w 90 oz/Lftt 07/L/Tt BUST SJUON AINMINYL Aadd
jed 80°0 w ¥'0 o¢/L/e 0¢/L/TT elsiA obeq AININYL AAdd
fes v¥'0 iw 4 0zZ/L/TT 0z/L/2T BUBIA B|jag ATN NDNYL Addd
|es LS°0 w 4 0e/L/TT oz/Lftt BIZOUAA ATNIDJNYL aadd
[e8 S0'C w 76 0Z/e/1 0zZ/€/T1 spuod |[e-AlY AN NINYL GAdd
ainseay Jo yun Bucm:ﬂu pasn |edwayn ainseap jo Jun b_u:mzc pasn ajeq puy e yes a0y J2I0ISND

Hoday Jusueal) sbpiy Ajpuon aaod

0202 J9qwesaq

2rJOYO

N




SECTION 2



12/01/T pakesds| yiws uoihe|d JoJjuo) 8pIN 19-d Iplequiiz 11aqoy[1z/8/T
12/01/¢ paAesds| yuws uoihe|d ses|y 01-2 v/N Apny|Tz/v/C
12/L2/T paydes|q/paqqnJaos|  yws uoiie|d [suuny euelp ejjag V/N peoy 0JU34.10S 757 J9Ama uyor|Tz/Lz/T
T¢/LT/T JOUMOBWOH 01 avjods|  yllws uojAeld Sé BDJE UONIBAJIDSUO) ¥Q-d 3AlIQ elpedy 8T ep|ediy usuneN|Tz/9z/T
12/82/T Jaumoswoy| yliws uolhe(d sseds |jel| TT6 V-d iQ jeue) puels 64| 0L83uUlUON 31l |TZ/6T/T
Ulm xods 13 3}s palISIA
agl| yuwsuoie|d [013u0D) S3PIIN| ETTT V-d| JQ |eduUe) puels 95| Jueaduas 1o4edleN|Tz/ST/T
12/L2/T payoaea|jq/paqgnios|  ylws uolhe|d [auun| euejA ejjeg V/N V/N lleH uoJeys|1z/s/T
Te/Le/t payoea|q/paggqnids| yws uolie|d |ouun] eueip e|log V/N peoy ojualios /6€ lleN Apuld|Tz/s/T
0z/ot/et dn paues|)| ylws uolAed ysiy peaq| €TZI-V d| 9AlQ [eue) puets TZ6 YouAl |119|02/1T/CT
0z/0T/21 dnpaues|y| ylws uolked puod ul ysij peap ‘@es|y| ETZT-V d| aA1IQ |eURD puBlD 60/ uosuyor Asuly|0z/v/ZT
oz/t/Tt Jejeay O} JUas Jejeny puod ul yseJ 0T-d[2A1IQ BURIO) B[99 tZE weAig aule|3|0z/T/CT
0z/sz/it paAeuds| yuws uoihe|) Josquo) 23pIA 1-9 aueT eiuele)d s IpJequiz 14aqoy (0Z/€2/TT
0zZ/381/11 juapisal| yuws uole|) josyuo) A3pIA GI-9| 9ALIQ J9AIY MON TEZ|  eleuue) euueaq|oz/sT/IT
o1 jods ‘paAeids
oz/ct/1t uopisal 03|  Yaws uolhepd sed|y 9g-d ssed 1puAeq 01y 1SI0H 21UU0D|0Z/LT/TT
ayods "aedje jou ‘sieady
Ageq sem :palead)
0Z/IT/1T aed|e jou ‘suesl| yilws uolhe|d oesjy 9d-d ssed 1pDuIAeq 0T 1SJOH 210 |0z/0T/TT
Ageq sem :pajeas |
0Z/SZ/T1 paAelds| yyws uoihe|) [o.u0] S3pIN|  STE-d| 2AlIQ JoAlY MAN TE€Z|  eleuue) euueaq|oz/6/1T
0z/TT/11 pajeas]| yyws uolhe|d []ows peq g 9e3|y| TT6 V-d| 8ALQ [eue) pueio /Gt Jaiqog epuaig|oz/z/1T
0z/s/TT JBUMODWOH O} ajods|  YlWS uolAe|d $93.J] U0 ssow ysiueds 19-d auejouno] /IT 19ZIIN @A31S|0Z/0E/0T
0z/tz/0T JeleAy 03 Juag Jeleay sed|y g 93pIN T-d| 192435 |2eydey ues 0/ BIIA 91YS|0Z/T2/0T
paajosay areq uonnjosay O] paudissy wiedwo) puod ssaJppy uopIsay aleq

aao eueulod 807 Juiejdwor Jawoisn)




SECTION 3



Proposal #046 1/10/2021
e »_ Governmental
~

mEwE S Management Services, LLC

Maintenance Services

Phone: 407-201-1514

¢ Central Florida Email: Csmith@gmscfl.com
TO: | Prepared By:
Poinciana West CDD i Governmental Management Services- CF,
Poinciana, FL 34759 (LLC
i 219 E. Livingston Street
; Orlando, FL 32801

Job name and Description

Poinciana CDD — Pressure Washing of Venezia and Bella Viana Tunnels
> Pressure wash Venezia tunnel including ceiling, walls, and floor of the tunnel.
Pressure wash Bella Viana tunnel including the ceiling, walls, cart path, sidewalk, and
E entry walls,

Description L Unit Price Line Total

Labor, Mobilization, and Materials ; $2325.00

Total Due: ! $2325.00

All proposals are valid for 30 days from date of completion.

Thank You!

Client:

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 2021 | Proposal



Pressure Wash This Inc.

Pressure Wash This Inc.

1802 Lee Wood Court
St. Cloud, Florida 34772
(407) 709-4536 Mobile
STEVE GROOMS

Bid for: SOLVITA CDD

DISCRIPTION OF SERVICE: PRESSURE WASHING PER OUR CONVERSATION

PRESSURE WASH AND TREAT SMALL TUNNEL ABOVE AND SIDE WALLS $250.00

PRESSURE WASH AND TREAT SMALL TUNNEL GROUND CONCRETE $250.00

PRESSURE WASH AND TREAT LARGE TUNNEL ABOVE AND SIDE WALLS $500.00

PRESSURE WASH AND TREAT LARGE TUNNEL GROUND CONCRETE $600.00

PRESSURE WASH AND TREAT LARGE TUNNEL SIDEWALX $400.00

PRESSURE WASH AND TREAT LARGE TUNNEL EXTERIOR WALLS ON EACH SIDE OF TUNNEL $500.00

Thank you for your business




